AGENDA
All iterns are for discussion and possible action,
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
Meeting Room at Perquimans County Library
June 6, 2022
7:00 p.m.
Board of Equalization & Review io meet in Meeting Room at Perguimans County
Library af 6:50 p.m.

. Call to Order
ii. Prayer & Pledge
Il /Appmval of Agenda

V. Consent Agenda
(Conseni flems as follows will be adupted with & single motion, second and vote, unless a
request for removal of an ftem or tams 18 made from a Commissioner or Commissioners,)
A, Approval of Minutes May 2, 2022 Regular Meeting, May 2% & 26" 2022 Budget Work Sessions, and
May 16, 2022 Work Session
B. Tax Refund Approval
C.  Personne! Matters
1. Appointment: IMC | warking against IMC H
2. Appointment. Administrative Assistant « Sheriff's Department
3. Appointment: Par-Time/Fill-in Non-Certified Telecommunicator (3)
4, Appointment; Water Plant Qperator
5. Promaotion: Full-Time Paranmedic {1)
6. Promotion: Paramedic Shift Suparvisor (1)
7. Appaintment. Full-Time Paramedic (1)
8. Resignation: Certified Deputy/SRO Officer
9. Appamtment Part-Time Certified Deputy
10.  Rasignation, MO H
11.  Raesignation: Par-Tima/Fill-in Non-Cedtified Telecommunicator
ACTION 12,  Resignation: IMC 1
REQUIRED B, Step increases

1. Social Services (3)
2.  Sheriff's Office (1)
3 Tax Office {1}

B Budget Amendment Nos, 36 - 37
¥.  Board Heappointments/Resignation/Update

Resignation; Cosastal Resources Advisory Council

Resignations: Logal Library Board (2)

Appoiniments; Local Library Board (2}

Reappointments: Recreation Advisory Committes (2)

Resignation: Recreation Advizsory Gommittae (1)

Reappointment: Social Services Board ~ Commissioners (1)

Reappointment: Tourism Revelopment Authority — Industry Representative (1)

G, Juvenile Crime Prevention Gouncil (JCPE) Documentation

1. Certification for FY 2022.2023
2. inter-Agency Councit Appointments for FY 2022-20232

TE@ L LNy

H. Miscellaneous Decument;

¥.  Resolution Supporting the Mid-Currituck Bridge Project
2. Special Event Application - July 4, 2022 - Albemarle Flantation Fireworks

V. Presentations & Introduction of New Employees
A, Presentations
NO il 1. VicWiliams, NG NENA
_ A(..TH)N 2. Recognition of Employees' Years of Service
REQUIRED a.  Tashara Gramby, Tax Department
bh. Bilt Jannings, Tax Department




VL
uln
ACTION
REQUIREDR

VIt
Vil

ACTION
REQUIRED

?%E.

ff’é. Introduction of New Employees

1. Sugan Chaney, Social Sarvices

2. Bill Jennings, Tax Administrator

3 Kathy Treiber, Board of Elections

4. Jonathan Nixon, Emergency Services Diractor

Scheduled Appointments

A, North Carolina Department of Transportation (secondary road update) 7:00 purn.
B.  Mark Bardill, Zacchaeus Legal Services (ZL.S) (update on foreciosures) 7:20 p.m,
C. 7:35 p.m.

Presentation of FY 2022-2023 Budget

Old Business

A, Updates from County Manager
i,

New Business

A.  Backup PSAP Agreement
B.

C.

NEH
ACTION b
REQUIRED

X,

ACTION ",
REQUIRED

XH.

0.

Unscheduled Appointments/Public Comments
(If you wish to addrass the Board, plaase state your narme for the record prior to speaking)

B
C

Closed Session: Per NCGS #143-318-11(5) - The purpose of the Closed Session is fo
consult with attorney regarding real property and to approve Closed Session Minutes.

{After the Closed Session, the Board is subject to return to Open Session and may take
action as needed on any items discussed during the closed session.)

. Adjournment

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:

>

DEPA

~

L

2 Yvow

co

A3

RTMENT HEAD REPORT:
Plat Log
Tax Department Report
Building inspector's Reports
Code Enforcement Reports
Sheriff's Report
Emergency Services Report for April, 2022 — e-mailed 5472022

MITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:



NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER
June 6, 2022

7:00 pim.
Board of Equalization & Review fo meet in Mesting Room at Perquimans County Library
at §:50 p.m.
V. Enclosures: ltems included on the Consent Agenda are enclosed. If you wish to discuss any of these
itemns, please make that request during the meeting.
V. The following preseniations and introduction of new employees will be done;

A, Presentations
b Breguimans 911 Communications Center: Vie Willtams with NC NENA will he make a presentation to the
Perguimans 911 Communications Center,

2. Becognition of Employvees’ Years of Service with the County: Bepinning June 1 2022, the Board will be recognizing
the employees who have been working with the County for 5,10, 15, 20, cte. years. This month, we will b recognizing:
a. Yashara Gramby: Ms. Grasby has been working in the Tax Department as o Tax Clerk - Collections fur the past § years,

b Bl Jensiugs: Mr fennings his been working in the Tax Departnaent as she Tax Administrater For the past 1 years.

13 Intreduction of New Employvees:
t. Busen Chamey: Susan Chiney, Soctni Services Direetor, will inrodoce Murica Basemore, 1MC [ Working against IMC 1T (appointed

22,

2 Bill dewnings: BN dennings, Tax Administrator, will introduce Stacey Ward. Business Personal Property Tax Clerk {appoinled
SA202).

3o Kadhy Treiber: Kathy Treiber, Dirgetor of Elections, will introduce Jackie Creens, Deputy Divector of Blections (appointed 3/1/2022)
& firiea Critcher. Pepuy [hrector of Eleetions (appointed 7/1/2022;.

Lo Jdanathan Nixom Jenathan Nixen, Emergency Serviees Diector, will inroduce Afyssa Polumbo, EMS Full-Time Compliance
C3hcer/Parsmedic (prometed 7/12022),

VLA, Representatives from the North Carolina Depariment of Transportation (NCDOT) wilf give an update on the

secondary road improvement prograrm in Perguimans County.

VIB.  Mark Bardili, Zacchaeus Legal Services (ZLS) will give an update on the County’s foreclosures.

VL County Manager Heath will present the FY 2022-2023 Budget to the Board and request to set up a Public
Hearing for Monday, June 20, 2022. (4 copy of Budget Message will be provided to you on Monday.)

VHLA,  County Manager Heath will present several updates to the Board,

X Enclousure: Jonathan Nixon will prasent the Interlocal Agreement for Backup PSAP Qperations between
Chowan and Perquimans County. This was established five years ago and has worked well for both
counties. Board aclion is being requested.

Xl Enclosure. Pursuant to NC General Statute 143-318-11(8), the Board will go into closed session to
negotiate with county attorney regarding real property and to approve Closed Session Minutes.

EEEEEE EEE S T FEL T EY]

CONSENT AGENDA NOTES

{Consent items as follows will be adapted with a single mation, second and vole,
unless a request for removal from the Consent Agenda is heard from a Commissioner)

A.  Enclosures: Approval of Minutes May 2, 2022 Regular Meeting, May 12" & 26%, 2022 Budget Work Sessions, and May
16, 2022 Work Session {cancelled)

B. Enclosure: Tax Refund Approval — see attached listing,
C. Enclosure: Perzonnel Matlers
Employee [Cmplnyegwm Aclion Grade/ New “Effective
Name Aol Title Reguired Slep Salary Date
Savah Qwnloy IMC | Working Againgt MU 1 Anpoiniment G173 $31,380, | ne/pi202e
Magey Stockwell Adiministrative Assistant for Shertft™s Qffice Appointment 6{/2 L2904 3 O6/0H20272
Cheyenne tuphiette | Part-Time/Fill-te Nop-Certified Telecommunicaor | Appointment | 60/F 1 §13.75/hr. | 050172022
Jenmifer Feliner Part-Time/Fill-In Non-Cerlified Telecommunigmtor | Appointment | 60/F | $13.75Mw. | 05/01/2022
Makayia Williams | _Part-Time/Cil-1n Non-Certified Telecommunicator | Appointment | 6071 [ 8157570, | 0370172022
Christopher Wharton Water Plunt Operator Appaintment | 64/18 | BSEG48 | Q612002
Zachery Hudging Full-Time Paranedic Prontotion 68/ 1 Bk 14, | 070173022
[Huutier Miller Paramedic Shill Supervisor Promotion 7073 §23.0%hr. 1 0042022

*/\ddizinns o5 Correcliony to Moses ,



fmployee Employee Axtiai Grade/ New Effeetive
Mume . dob Title Reguired Silary Tl
Sean Tripp Full-Vime Paraunedic Appointment B7013027
Lerova Branks Certtfied Depuly/SRO Offieer Resignmio G5730/2022
Leroys Banks Part=Tine Cortified Deputy Appeintriend 05/31/2022
1se A, Stdlones M T Resipnution DS/ IRAILE
endall Miller Payt-Time/F il Non-Centilied Telecompminicator | Resianation A
- Thara Riddick[Tinten M1 Restenation e i

8. Enclosures: During the Budget process, the following step/mernil increases were approved for these employess. The
following individuals are being recommeanded by their supervisor for these step/merit increases:

Employes Enmployee Gride/ New Lifective
Numyg dab Title L Sep Sndary Pty
Sherry Schuodt 1 SW i HUYS 546,857 aedD 72022
Julie Shreckenma MO N o 63/2 33453 06M1/3033
Toe Amy White | SW NI 6977 519201 | 06i0172
Russel) Crav, T [epuey Sherift (Certified) [i]A] $37.431 (66017202
Tashara Granly Fax Clerk - Collections B/ 28874 1 O6AOL2022

E. Enclosures: Budgel Amendment Nos. 36 - 37 are enclosed for your review and action,
F. Enclosure. The following beard reappointments/resignations will be presented for Board action:

Namie Board/Commitiee Action Taken | Term t;:::;“
Costal Rusourees Advisory Couneit ‘ L Resipration B 03200022
L Jboel Library Board Resigation 07/01/2022

Spellman, Anisha . Library Bod Resiguation 07012022 |
Feath, Frank W Laoeal Libraey Board Appoimmen, durs, | Q012022
Avlilar, Judity Laesl Likracy Board ‘ ‘ Anpoiniment 4 yrs. | OHOL2GR
Rewd, Debiie Recrestion Advisory Commiltes - AL farge Reappointment 1 3 ves. | 07012622
MeLgnney, Marting Rectation Advisory Comanitiee - Herlford Reappaittmen 07012023
Iarvey, Virainig Reereativn Advisory Comenites - Winlill Resignation 070126022
Woodard, Charles Socisl Serviges Bonrg ' Renppoi 3y Q2022
Meionald, Stephen Tourism Development Authority (Industry Rep) Reappo Jyes | 0742022

G. Enclosures: The Board will need to consider the enciosed JCPC Documentation::

o JCPC Certiffeation:  This is w cerndy the fundig through JCPC For 1Y 2023-3023

20 Inter-Ageney Coonneil Appoingment for Y 2022.2023: This is to cerdify the ttter-Agency Council Members far Y 2022-2023.
M. Enclosures: The following miscellaneous document will need Board consideration:

I, Resolution: Tie Board will seed to consider the enclosed Resolution supporting the cossirpction of the Mid-Corrituek Bridge and its continoed
inclugion in the State transporlation improvement plan. Board action is being sequested.

2. Albemarle Plantation Regnest For Fireworks - Iuby, 20220 Per ihe attached Spoeciad Bvend Applicetion, Alhemarle Pliniation is requesting thag
the [Buosed approve their Firewarky display on Joly 4, 2022, Board action is being requasted.

* Adtditions or Corregtions o Motes



Board of Equalization

107 M. Front Street Phone: (252) 426-7010

Posat Office Box 7 {252) 426-5564
Hertford, NC 27944 Fax: (252) 426-3624
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

May 31, 2022

Perquimans County Board of Commissioners:
P will be present to close out the 2022 session of the Board of E & R.

Pwill intreduce a new Tax Department employee, Mrs, Stacey Ward is our new Business Personal Property
Clerk.

I will aiso give an updated collection report,

Bill Jennings
Perguimans County
Tax Administrator



April 18, BAZe continBiage  3%o1
CLOSING REMARKS AND QUESTIONS

Or, White thanked Ms. Turter, Mr, Johnson, and M, Blanchard for their fine joby presanting
the Board of Education's budget requests for FY 2022.2023. Chairman Naison thanked the
Board of Education for thair transparency tonight. This makas things better batween the Schoal
System and the Board of Commissioners. Or, White agreed with Mr. Nelscn,

ADJOURNMENT

Thare being no further quastions or comments, Dr. White thanked the Board of Education
and Board of Commissioners for coming tonight and adjourned the meeting at 7:30 p.m.

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman

Cierk ta the Board
WORK SESSION
April 18, 2022
7:00 p.m,

The Perguimans County Board of Commissioners Wark Sesslon on April 18, 2022 was
cancalfed.

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman

dow ok Kk K WA W ko d o ko R kW R

DEPARTMENTAL BUDGET PRESENTATIONS
April 27, 2022
500 p.m,

Tha Petquimans County Board of Commissionars mat tu receive the Departmental Budget
Presentations on Wednesday, April 27, 2022, at 5.00 pam. In Auditorium located in the
Emergency Services Building.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Waltace E. Nelson, Chairman Fondelia A, Leigh, Vice Chair
Thetma Finch-Copeland Joseph W. Hoffler
T. Kyle Jones Charles Woodard
MEMBERS ABSENT: None
OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager/Deputy Clerk to the Board

Tracy Mathews, Finance Officer

DEEARTMENTAL BUDGET PRESENTATIONS
The following depantment supervisors presented thair budgst reguests for FY 2022.2023:

8:.00 p.m. ~ Virgil Parrish — Inspections
530 p.m. — Jacoh Pegle — Sait Consarvation
6:00 p.m. — Nick Loiies « Water Dapartrmani
8:30 p.mn, - Hoard of Elections
7:00 p.m. — Bill Jennings - Tax Department
7:30 p.m. — Beverly Gregory — Senior Center

ADJOURNMENT
After the last Daparimental Budget Presentation, the mesting was adjournad,

Wallace £, Nelson, Chairman

‘Daputy Clerk to the Board
DEPARTMENTAL BUDGET PRESENTATIONS
April 28, 2022
5:00 p.rm.

The Perguimans County Board of Commissioners met to recsive the Deparimental Budget
Fresentations on Thursday, April 28, 2022, at 6:00 p.m, in Auglitorium located in the Emargency
Zervices Bullding. .

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallace & Nelson, Chairman Fondella A. Leigh, Viee Chair
Thelma Finch-Copeland Juseph W, Hoffler
T. Kyle Jones Charles Woodard

MEMBERS ABSENT; None



3792 Aprii 28, 2022 continyed

Frank Heath, County Manager/Deputy Clerk to the Board
Tracy Mathews, Finance Officer

REPARTMENTAL BUDGET PRESENTATIONS

OTHERS PRESENT:

WA, - Page 2

The following department aupervisors presented their budget requests for FY 2022-2023;

9:00 p.m, ~ Howard Willlams ~ Recraation Department

5:30 p.m. — Jewel Winslow — Cooperative Extension

G:00 p.m. — Shelby White — Sheriff's Depariment

§:30 p.m. — Jackie Frierson — Register of Deads

7:00 p.m. - Jonathan Nixon — EMS/Emergency Managemeant/

ARJOLRNMENT

Communicatiohs

After the last Departmental Budget Fresentation, the meeting was adjourned.

Clerk to the Board

Wallace &. Nelson, Chairman

N A R R ]

REGULAR MEETING

May 2, 2022
7:Q0 2.

The Perquimans Ceunty Beoard of Comimissioners met in & regular meeting an Monday, May 2,
2022, at 7:00 p.m. in the Meeting Room of the Perquimans County Library located at 814 8, Ghurch Street,

Heytford, NC 27944,
MEMBERS PRESENT:

MEMBERS ARSENT:
OTHERS PRESENT:

Viallace E. Nelgon, Chairman
Thalma Fingh-Copeaiand
T. Kyie Jonas

Mone
Frank Heath, County Managar

Hackneay High, County Attorney

Fondella A, Leigh, Vice Chair
Joseph W. Floffler
Charlas Waodmrd

Mary Hunnicutt, Clark to the Soard

Chalrman Nelgon calied the mseting o order, Gommissioner Jones gave the invocation and

Chairman Nelson led the P
AGENDA,

ledge of Alleglance.

Chairman Nelsan stated that & copy of the Agends was at their seats lonight.  Thelma Fingh-
Copeland made a motion to approve the Agends as presented. The motish was seconded by Joseph W,
Hoffler and tnasnitnously approved by the Soard.

CONSENT AGENDA

Chairman Nelson asked if there were any items that the Board wished to ramove from the Consant
Agenda to discuss, There being none, the following items wera considered to be routing ang were
unanimously approved on matlor; made by Charles Woodard, seconded by Joseph W. Hoffler,

1. Approval of Minutes: April 4, 2022 Regular Maesting, Aprit 18, 2022 Joint Work Session with Board of
Education, and April 18, 2022 Werk Sezsion (cancelled) were approved.

2. Tax Refund Approval:

Jalim MEehae] i diatm e rmvmms st i e e e E115,7%
Vehicte liegnsed fn 5.0 T-nwnth refund,  Accowent 838056185,
3. Personnel Matters:
Enployes Latigloyee Aelton Grade/ Mew Efleetive
i Name Job Title Required Stun Silary Date |
Kimberly Meats Mart-Tine/Filt-in AEMT Appointiment [l e, | D4iGLRGDE
Kaylu Trader Put=Thne/Fili-ln AEMT Appaininwenl [T S17.90M | 0a/0172022
Laavid fensen Pact-Time/Fill-In Pasamedie Appuintaien| [ 200400 | 04/020%3
Maricy Basemors: MU | Working Againgt IMC 1] ﬁpnointmcnl 613 231,380 05M142022
Siucey Word Bysiness Personat Property Tnx Clerk Appointment al{t 20,856 05/t
Inekic Lirken Depoly Direct of Gleclions Appoinunest 384 528,186 T 0s/01/2027
Erlen Critcher Ruputy Ditector of Eleetions Appoinumest 5844 24 186 ¢ Q7HR03Y
EMS Full-Time Complinnes . :
Alyssu Folamba OMcer/Parmmedic Ireamaiion o] $45,743 Ovo12022
3y T+ ralt
 indsey Steves ' m"“;}!:;Llcr;;i:‘w;;?:a&"'ﬁ“i Prostation G 16,060 | oamlaom
‘ Kathryn Boyles ¢+ EMS Shifl Supervisor/Paramedic Reignution e s - Bsfberitia
Kathryn Bayles Part-Time/FRl-In Paramedic Appaininent BS/G7/2022
eenylnn Liliey Pargeimans Field Crops Azent sl nation U1 IA292022
Michautn Madiden Pt Tinse/Tiif=in Pargmigdic Resignation | D412/2022
Kevin Ayurs Bon-Time/Elil-tn Parnncdic Regignation | bad1202022
Caillvn Gawdrier IMC I leaignation 1980112022
4,  Btep Increases:
Employee Emptoyze Grade/ MNew EfTective
Nanie dob blibe Siep | Balyry Dirle

Nukindra Downing

Certiliod Telecommunicator

T N ST N W T T

5. Budget Amendmants:

Ao Tolingon FarteT merliillin Gertiiied Telscommunisator | 6205 S1o.1eme. 1 0370173020
Lorystal Wright Contified Telecomniumicator ail 644 | GloR0 |



May 2, 28¥%ontinudtiage 2393

BUBGET AMENDMENT N0, 34
GENERAL FUNDS

o AMOUNT
CONE MUMBER PESCHITION OF CODE INCEEAST BECREASE
L. 10-335.000 Miscellaneous Revimue 504
_10-300-150 Building - MafitetancaiRepnic o [T
EXPEAMATION: To wnend FY 2122 budget lo ietude lunds for mauuient repiics,
BUBGET AMENIIVEENT NG, 35
GENERAL FUMBS
""" i - AMOUNT -
CODE MUMBER DESCRIFTION O CODE INCREASE DECIREASE
10-113-000 Stale Grants - Sociad Services 3514 .
10-610-142 55 = Crisis Intervenlon 3814
LEXPLANATION: Toamend FY¥ 21 142 budpet to fchde additionn] Juling far Crishs tswervention as awnrded by the Slate.

6 Board Reappaintmenss/Resignations/Appointment/tpdate:  The fellowing board reappointinen|s
rezignations/2ppoinimentfupdate ware approved by the Board:

[ Nning ! Bosrd/Comnrittee 1 ActionFalwn | Ferm ot EMestive Date

[White, Mury [qurism Developmgnt Atiurily - indusirial fgn t itenppainiment T 3 yrs, 03/01/2022

i

ERESENTATION & INTRODUCTION OF NEW EMPLOYEES
1. The following presentation was made:
¥ Teank Henth, Conpty Manager: Me. Heash presented o pluque b Nicols Ellios who had been working in the
Berquiming County Social Services Department for over 12 years. Hee eetlrement dae is offective May 1, 2022,
Mz Elliatl thunked the Bonrd fir fie opporunity to work for the Soeia) Services Depament. The Bond
thaurkedt her For her geviey wndd wished her te hese i hee regbrement,
2. The foliowing emgloyees was introduced to the Board:
¥ Ausan Chavey: Ma Cinney, Socinl Services Director, intoduced Kanishs Walston, IMC working against
IMC T} appointed 3/1/2022). Ma. Walsion danked the Board for (he opportunity o work with Perguimans
Covsty, The Buoerd weleomed her.

COMMISSIONER'S CONCERNS/COMMITTEE REPORTS

Chairrnan Nelsor reminded the Board that the NGAGC District | & it Maeting will be held this weeak
on May &, 2022 at 5:30 p.m. in Edenton, NC, He encouraged the Soard members to attand. it gives the
commissionars tha opportunity to meet and greet cummissioners and staff from other counties. Thera
being ne further ¢ommissioner's coneermns of committee reports, Chairman Nelsan maved forward with
the meeting.

URDATES FROM COUNTY MANAGER

County Managar Heath presented the following updates:
=

Retaripenid Rudeet Presepgatinig: Mr. Bath ceplained Dol e Cepnriment Hetos presented their budgat requesis 1o the Boprd
on April 27 and 28, 2022, Socinl Services and the Beard of Bavestion will pregcin (eir budgets on May H, 2022

FONOALE Distriet & 8 Meeting: M. Hoath concurred with Chairman Melson and encoursged the Bonrd to gued the NCACD
Dlstrict meerng an May 5, 2027 ut 5:30 p.nn. it Gdenton,

= Moworial By Activhies: Mr. Heach expiniied tiat Preston Spear, Yatzrans Offlcer, asked i 1o riesuest one of the conimissianers
to place the weeath af the Veteran’s Meraortsl on May 30, 2022, during the Mamoriai Day lestivities. Copmibssloner Ligh ngrued
o do this. M. Hesth asked Mary Hupnieit o notify Mr. Speor witn will conteel bs. Eeleh ler farther detpils,

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CONSULTANT RESIGNATION

County Manager Heath reparted that Dave Goss, owr Bconamie Gevelopment Consultant, resigned
on May 1, 2022, Mr, Heath recognized Mr. Goss who had requested to addrass the Beard. Mr. Goss
thanked the Board for allowing him o serve and for thair supper as the County's Economic Development
Congullant for 15 years. Mr. Goss explained how his appointment came about and how he wanied to
work with the Counly with their Strategic County Plan, During this time aa the County's Economic
Davelopment Cansultant, he said that wa saw many successes and fatiuras, He listed the following four
disappointments:

1. Murine fnner fshy: Fhie longth of vine Lo aelideve this inner Basln wis long due t obludning permits, Beoause ol this, we Tog

severnl patentinl bucinessas thaw would lave come, be Jung, ey will e secepting bids o buikl the fusin md we lope s Deir
frgnres will agree with our fiaures ond that we witl begin work on (e water basin.

2, DRou Juaw fllging: This was a 24-acre site with an 86,800 sqoon: fool building on it that wwas dantaged during the hurricas and
never repaired. I is now Lo this point s & canogt be wsed withaut p Inrge nivount of renovilons.
3 dab lagyhator Bultdipa: This building was erecied 10 assist smatl busingss 10 g staned mad, oics they were 7dle 10 move ino

their awn facilitics, they were supposed 1o Teave. Tl prolien was they never lefi. 1 was ten delded 1o st ehe bulding and ihe
counly purchased il for e Perquitiang Cowily Senior Center,

4. The Lansing Bulldinn: Twenly yoars age, the Ste hod spee huilding money available to the courities 1 bwitd o 30,000 square
Toot 5pec building, 1L was vacam lor several years until Branswick purchased i, who sold it o Lanzing. Lansing cemained in the
building for seversl years before the reesssion it so they movel {heir facility (2 the Quter Banks, Unforunately, 46 ke county’s
seonomic devidopinent, the space was leased 10 s Charter Schonl, whioh s not apen yeu, AL the present time, it is sl lensed to
the Charter School. He does not know whit will bo happening there but he hapes 1hal 9L some poing i the fetite that i will hecome
availuble lor eomimercinl notivity.

He then reviewad tha many suctesses that the County had in Economic Development:

L FedBx Bultling; Mr. Goss fecls that the bingest success Diat Pargquimans County had in ceonemic devaloprent was the Fedfix
Building, They were poing 1w move their Beilithes o Elizabeth City/Posguotonk Cownly, AL thot time, the Board saiaslished
ingenlives 1o gocourje businessee 1o budld in Peequitains County. This allowed theo W building in pr comneree park. Most o
their mployees are foenl people.
b Fadieication ooy This compiny moved W Perquimans Counly nbows one year ngoe. Tiay lave already
built three barges it shelr now [aelliy. ‘They are building awetier facility, They wiil be 2 mpjor player in Perquimanz Countys
economie developiment.

3 Balallovshin with NE Mecioe Industrind Pack Awiharity; We would nol be where we are with the Marine linse Gasio it i hid

noL been for the NC Maring Inclustrinl Park Authorily. Me hopes thal this reladionship will cominse gven ofier be has sone.

A Adaze Wi Fapn: Eveey tioe e sers the tex ingome al Perquistans Comnty receives from this property, he i vary happy
that it is Perquinims Comsty.

5. Marine Inner Bosin: Fwe can get successiul bids on the inaner bngin projeet, it woudd be grear. iz disnppoissment ts that he will
ot be here Lo see it happen. He knows that, when thae bagin is butle, we will live o nwmber of husitesses come 1o the cothineree

COMGE PIrk,
The (gst ltern Mr. Goss wanted to talk about was the off-shore wind farm activity, He attended a
conference a couple of years aga I Ralaigh, NC. His eyes were opened that something of thls magnitude



3794 May 2, 2022 continued IV.A. - Page 4

was happening fight in our backyard, He joined an internaionsl group called Business Network for Off-
Share Wind. The expansion of off-shore wind aver the last two years has been astronomical. Twg YERMS
ago, there were two wind farms breing pursued in the Atiantic Ocean. Taday, there are ninetean wind
farms in the Atlantle Qtean. One was off the goast of Virginia and the other ane was off he coast of North
Careling {Kitty Hawk). This month they are planning on completing another ane off the shore of Narth
Carolina {Wilmington) and another two off the shore of South Carcling. Each wind farm has 100 wing
turbings. By 2030, thers should be ovar 2,000 wind turbines in the Atlantic Ocean, Each turbine wili
produce 30 digawatts of power. A gigawatt will pewsr 20,000 ta 60,000 hormes. This industry has over
$100 billion capital Invesiment. Each tutbine has about 8,000 somponents, which means there is a huge
supply investment avalfable. Gne of tha majar hubs for the davelopiment of the off-shore wind industry is
in Virginia, We are perfaclly located to raceiva a spin-off of some of that supply chain. Because of his
invalvement with this group, he was recently appointed to the Govermor's Task Foses for Of-Shore Windd.
He hopes to keep active in this Task Force. The key componant te thig Task Force is for northaast Narth
Carolina bacause of its iocation (o the supply hub in Virginia, Sometimes it is easler to get to the hub fram
nartheast North Carolina than it is othar ways,

Mr. Goss encpurages that Board o sontinue to support the esunomic development that s available
to Perquimans County. Wilh this, the County wilt sse & growth in proviging jobs for our locat pagpis. He
thanked tha Board for all their suppart during his 15 years. Shairrmen Nelson thanked m for his service.
PUBLIC COMMENTS

The fullowing public commeant was mada:;
F o Klm Bripy bs. Hrivn asde e follosing comnvents aboul changing the (ires year requlisnos to pay inxes on propeity:

Perquimans Counly Board of Comumissisners regular meeting

Gowed evening aH. My name 15 Kirn Brinn, 2310 North Front St, thaak yos for the apportunity 1o speak
tonight. tam very excited to leasn that 2L will be regoriing to the hoard next month an their progress in
collzcting tuxes for the county and the town of Hertford, 18 15 my understanding that thay have récejved
over 100 properties that have been delinguent in their taxes for 3 yeers or more. | know Ehat in the town
of Hertford especielly most if not alf of the properties have been vacant for arany years and since we
have had no enforcemeni of our codes in our town in additien to not paying taxes, these properties are
deterlorating before gur vesy eyes contributing to the Blight in gur town, it 5 a well known fact that
blight leads to crime, rodent infestation, safety hozards and detavlorating property values for ol of us
resulting in less Income for the tawn and the county,

Since it s the county's respansiollity to collect taxes and forerlose when ReCEsEAtY ONn prapurties
throughout the county, Ewoauld fike ta ask the commissieners to consider allowing only ane yaar of
delinguency on a praperly before initiating actlon. As we see, It can Take over a year or langer for the
process with 218 and that just ingreases the tme a potentlal investor whao wants to by thie property,
perhaps via intarnet auction, and fix ft up has to wait to begln the process. Until resolved, the house
cantinues ta deteriorate untd It will ne tonger be abie Lo be renavated losing a historfc praperty ang
changing the character of our county snd town &5 a result, Many of the owners of these properties have
no cuerent contact information which will require the dotective work of ZLS to take action.

As people continue tt relotate to Perquimens County and Hertford due to the crovding, crima, and
paer schoofs they ask aboul these prapertios. Thera are historlc 1ax credits for some of these propertiss
where 3 tiyer can take up to 8 40% credit on thelr Income taxes if it was ranovated to specified
standards and rented. 1 addition, the town of Hertfard is also in an economic opporturity 2one whigh s
another incansive for investgrs. There are also ovar 50 vacant {ots in the town limits that have evisting
electricity and water which Is attractive for developers since they don't have to pay the cost for the
infrastructure to ke bullt, A% these houses are brought kack 1o life there i apporiunity for first time
home buyers with the assistance of programs In Elizabeth Clty to live in a safe, enerpy s¥ficient home
within the towin Hmits There is 2 hausing shortage in aur country and revitalizing these properties would
help ease this shertage as well as Increase the population in Hertford, theseby increasing ihe tax
revenug which provides drivable roags- no inverted speed bumps, affardabie wtilities and other services
far aur residants,

50, 1 urge you all to consider changing the three year requiremant to pay taxes on propecty. it is
everyone's responsitiity to pay thelr taxes in full and on time and ho oae should own property Fthey
ran't meet this requirement.

ADJOURNMENT
Thare being ne further comments or business to discuss, the Reguisr Meeting was adjourned at
7:30 p.m. on motion made by Charles Woodard, seconded by Joseph W. Hoffier.

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman

Clerk to the Board

IR ERLEREEEREREERERERENRE]



MaytYifoo2e Page 5 3795
BUDGET WORK SESSION

May 11, 2022
700 p.m,

The Perquimans County Buard of Commissioners met in a Budget Wark Sesslan on Wednesday,

May 11, 2022, at 7:00 p.m. in the Auditorium of the Emergency Services Building.

MEMBERS FRESENT: Wallace E, Nelson, Chairman Fondella A, L.eigh, Vice Chair
Thelma Finch-Copetand Juseph W. Hoffler
T. kyle Jones Charies Woodard
MEMBERS ABSENT: Nens
OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager/Deputy Clerk to the Board

Tracy Mathews, Finance Officer

BUDGET PRESENTATION; SOCIAL SERVICES

At 7:0C pan., Susan Chanay, Social Services Director, prasentad the FY 2022-2623 Budget for
Board consideration.

BUDGET PRESENTATION: BOARD OF EDUCATION

After Ms, Chansy presented the Social Servicss Budget, Suparintendent Tanya Turner and Rube
Blanchard, Financa Officer, presentad the FY 2022-2023 Budget to the Board.

ADJOLIRNMENT

There belng no further business to discuss, the Chairman adjourned the reeting.

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman

Deputy Clerk to the Board
WORK SESSIOGN
May 18, 2022
7:00 p.m,

The Perquimans County Board of Commissioners Work Session on May 16, 2022 was
cancealiad,

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman

Clerk o the Board

R R KK KR W WM Wd ook kR W W

BUDGET WORK SESSION

May 26, 2022
8:30 p.m,

The Perquimans Gounty Board of Comrmissioners met in a Budgel Work Session on Thursday, May
28, 2021, s B:20 p.m. in the Auditerium of the Emergency Servives Buiiding.

MEMBERS PRESENT, Wallace E, Neison, Chairman Fondella A, Leigh, Vice Chair
Thelma Firch-Copeiand Joseph W. Hoffler
Charles Waodard

MEMBERS ABSENT: T, ®Kyle Jones

QOTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager/leputy Clark to the Board

Tracy Mathews, Finance Officer

BUDGET WORK SESSION

Counly Manager Heath prasentad his proposed budgst for FY 2022-2023, He will present his
budget message at the June &, 2022 Regular Meeting. A public hearing will be held on June 20, 2022
during a Special Calted Meeting so that the Board may officially adept the FY 2022-2023 budgat.

ARJOURNMENT

There heing no further business to dissuss, the Chairman adjourned tha meeting.

Waliace k. Netson, Chabrman

Deputy Clerk to the Board

FRKKET RS R A W RN P RN



May 31, 2022

Tax Refunds: (Perquimans County)

TMA Transport LLC $207.94
Vehicle sold; 9-month refund
Accountt; 648826340

IV.B.

Page 1



v.C.l. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: '7’(7&(,}; e ROIR

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Sarah Ownley 80C.: 8EC,NO, -
POSITION: Income Maintenance Caseworker If DEPT.: Social Services
“** Ms. Ownley is not fully qualified for the IMC Il position therefore, she will be classified
as an IMC I working against the Il position for a year.

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:  June1, 2022
GRADE: 61 STEP: 3 SALARY: § 31,380,

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE! STEM: SALARY:

(1 JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Data
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $

DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION:

[] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE STEP/MERIT RAISE:

Date: GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §
TR R AR R o e o e e ke
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
IOy Vel z (-!y")mt"f__i q Mh n
DATE: May 16, 2022 DATE: 5//6/M.

FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

COPY tusrs




iv.Li, - Page

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

P.O.BOX 107
Hertford, North Caroling 27944

SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD 252-426-T373 — FAX 426-1240 MRECTOR
Terissa J. Blaneiard, Chair Sysan M, Chaney

Bretida Dillard
Charles Woodard

MEMORANDUM

Date: May 16, 2022

To: Frank Heath, County Manager
Tracy Mathews, County Finance
Mary Hunnicuit, Clerk io the Board
Casey Winn, Human Resources

ity » L] r v‘
From: Susan Chaney, Social Services Director \:é?t?::ﬂ'ﬂ (J/?CL’YLQ,LE

Subject: New Social Service’s Employee

Perquimans County Depariment of Social Services has offered the Income Maintenance
Caseworker II position in the Adult Medicaid unit to Sarah Ownley, and she has accepled
the position. Ms. Ownley is not fully qualified for the IMC 1T position, therefore, she will
be classified as an IMC I working against the I position for a year. She willbe a

Grade 61, Step 3 with a salary of § 31,380.00 annually. Her beginning employment date
15 June 1, 2022.

An Employee Action Form is attached.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 426-7373, ext. 128.

Perquimans County’s Vision
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.




v.C.2, - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Macey Stockwell SOC. S8EC. NO.
POSITION: Admin Assistant DEFT.: Sheriff's Office
& NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: §-1-2022

GRADE: 60 STEP: 2 SALARY: $29.314

ENDING D

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

L) DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROEBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT 5TATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR §TEFP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

N DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCGESSFUL PROBA-

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

CONPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,
AFHHATEAER TR RR Rk b kR
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
s e ot
M A , |
pAaTE: b6 —5- 22 mAm:-ﬁ/‘?/ﬂ*
FINANGE OFFICER

DATE: @ @ py
Revised 7/05



528/22, 5:43 AM

W.L3. - Page

Mail - Casay Winn - Outlook

May 23, 2022

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBNMITTED:

GOUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEEPROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Cheyenne Umphletle 50C. SEC. NO.:

posITION: Non-Carlified Telecommunicator PT Fill-In DEPT.:_911 Communications

¥ NEWEMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE___ May 12022
GRADE; 60, SYEP: 1 SALARY: __ $13.75 per hour
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[] JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

(] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[l DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY!

L DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

{1l RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Diate GRADE: STEP; SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETEL: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Ao ek o o o e VA e
DEPARTMENF R MENDATION

cou MANAGER/APPROVAL,
%rmw 1

DA{E: {/’Aﬂ* ‘B'Q?E:‘ 5 / {‘/Z 3/ Z-Z
FINANCE OFFICER @ @'
DATE: V

Revisad 7/05



BI23/22, $:43 AM

Mall - Cassy Winn - Qutiosk iv.C.3. - Page 2

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: _May 23, 2022

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIODIMERIT RAISE

NAME: Jennifer Faltner SOC, SEC, NO.:_
NeonCertified Telscommunicator PT - FilkIn DEFT._911 Communications

POSITION:

NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE paTE:  May 1, 2022
GRADE:___G0__ STEP:_1 SALARY: $13.75 per hour
EMDING DATE OF PROBAT!ONARY FERIGD

GURRENT: GRADE: STER: SALARY:
[ JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

(1 DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENRDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE, (YEAR 2 3  4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

D RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEF IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Ak el e o o o e

DEFARTMENT REG ou MANAGER/APPROVAL

oars, 5_//?% bare: 5 f/ 23 / 2z

e oscen CORVY

Revised 7/05

DATE:

hites foutinok sffica.com/trailfinboed/AADKAGLIWNGEVRMGRM 1] WNIY2UINO Y AMODANGEW TeeNORINRFMGHZAADANCLIOMNAR L In A% PEAQ 2 Hnf LT:!



HA322, §:.43 AM

] Iv.C.3, - Page
Mail - Casey Winn « Cutlook

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: May 23, 2022

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW ENMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Makayis Wiliams $0C. SEC. NO.:

FOSITION:Non-Cartified Telecommuricator - PT Fiflin peEpT.: 911 Communications

NEW EMPILOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: May 1, 2022
GRADE:___60  STEP: 1 SALARY: £13.75 par hour

CURRENT: GRADE:
[] JOB PEREORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

STEP: SALARY:

1 DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: )
[ PATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)

GRADE:  BTEP: SALARY:

D PATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Datn TIONARY PERIDD.

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Cate GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMEL COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE I
SALARY LISTED AHOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: _______ FER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

e deAede s de el el e

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
, ﬂ’gam A
E: 5/*/?-.?« | EMTE: £ / 2 é‘/ 2
FINANGE OFFICER
DATE: : E ﬁ

Revized 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: S, / 31 / Lol

COUNTY CF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

name:_Chei s Whaekoa ~ $0C. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: water Pant (‘)pcﬁ‘\w” pEPT.._ Wacrer

NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: ”:S'om, 1, 2oz,

GRADE: oY stEP: |8 satary: H & l (o%
ENDING DATE OF PRDBAT!DNAFW PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: $TEP SALARY:

[] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)

[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY. DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: . SALARY:

O DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Dale RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

O RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date  GRADE: ____STEP: ___ SALARY:

THE ABOVE NANED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
DEF’ARNNTWOMMENDATION cm%v MANAG ppnov.u.
 aa—
vare: 5/ /7 / 261 oate:; £/31 /22

FINANCE OFFICER

COPRY

Revised 7/05




i
{
:
|

IV.C.5. - Page 1

EMFI:;DYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: - May 31, 2022

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

i

]

NAME: _ Zackery Hudgins : $0C, SEC. NO.:

! +
POSITION: ___Paramedic/ Full Time DEPT.: EMS
X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE; July 15, 2022

GRADE:__68 _ STEP: 1 ___SALARY:_ $20.14/ Hourly
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: __July 1%, 2023

STEP: SALARY:

CURRENT: GRADE:
0 JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)
[ DATE OF BUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
i Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
; GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
| DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
: Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
| GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
| Date TIONARY PERIOD., o
[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

f Date
i

1
0 i RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
'Date  GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

i

l

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY

LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

’E PEA AT v v v e s ke ek A

|

DEPﬁ%RTME ;7 RECOMMENDATI] COUNTY MANAGER A)’Z?OVAL
; _
| /—<QN// Iaw Miﬂ

DATE «%’/? /,/ Vakia - | AT 57 3// ZZ-
FINANCE OFFICER

— CORY

T
DATTE:
; | Revised 7/05




IV.Cé. - Page 1

EMPLbYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: _ May 31, 2022

'GOUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

:
i
!
i
i
i

NAME;: Heather Miller 80C, SEC. NO.:
POSITION: ___Paramedic Shift Supervisor DEPT.: EMS
X l\:!EW ENPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: July 134 2022

GRADE:___70 _STEP. _ 3 SALARY: _ $23.00 Hourly

CURRI
B .jioa PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3. 4 (CIRCLE)
B DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
; GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
il DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
; Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
! GRADE: STEP: SALARY!
0 DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
I Date TIONARY PERIOD. '
' .. PATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

Brate

L RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

gnate GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE .OéBGVE-»NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE I8 BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE iN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

i

i TRV Rk ek kR e A A

DEPART M ' COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
L ﬁ/iw%fu oolt,
DA% 5:/? /[ / P PR DJ{TE: =¥ /3’; /21,

FINAN:EICE.DFFICER

S EC ORI

E
DA':!'E:

Revised 7/05

{
|




May 31, 2022

1

/ £MPLOYMENT ACTION FORM " DATE SUBMITTED:
COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS

STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

I V.C.7. - Page
[

300, 5EC. NO.:

NAM&: Hean Tripp
EMS

pOSITION: _ Paramedic Full Time DEPT.:

X INEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:_____July 1%, 2022

GRADE: 68 STEP: .14 SALARY" $20.14/ Hourly

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: _July 1 zngﬁ 2

CURRENT: GRADE: _ BTEP: SALARY:
[] {JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
. DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] PDATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Dale RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
M DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION
Dxate .
] ; RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: ____ STEP: SALARY:

TH%ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SAL,ARY

LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

e e e e e e e ok o A el e Rk ok o

DEEARTMENT RECOMMEND c:o%v MANAG APPRDVAL

pATE: ézﬁmfgom DATE: 5#/3//9”&”

RATE:

FINANCE OFFICER _ @ :

Revised 7/05




v.C.8. - Page

May 16, 2022

Sheriff Shelby White

Perquimans County Sheriff’s Office

Dear Sheriff White:

Please accept this letter as my two week formal notice of resignation as Deputy Sheriff at

Perquimans County Sheriff’s Office; my last date of fuil-time employment will be May 30, 2022,

‘This decision was not easy to malke, these past two years has been very rewarding. I am very

thankful and appreciative of the many opportunities you have given me while being an
employee. Due to those opportunities and experiences, other opportunities have opened up for

e,

I do hope that my dedication, honesty, and reputation will allow you to consider me for
employment in the near future if needed.

Thank you for all that you’ve done during my time here at Perquimans County Sheriff’s Office,
it has been a pleasure working for this county under your leadership.

Sincerely,
_ Q@%K ﬁ‘/
B

/L”Ei"c‘iya . Banks

1




W.C9., - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 5ﬁ/7ﬁ}2“

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

name:_Lereya  Bantrs SOC. SEC. NO.i_ .
POSITION: Mzr*’“ Fm e D@fﬁm'é‘y DEPT: Sher 445 OFfce

B newempLovee errecTive pate:_May T/, 2.0 72-
GRADE: O 5 STEP._Z- __ SALARY: @IZQ,.g.Z/ ($1. 9 /[ h)

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: NA
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[} JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)
[] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date REGOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

[ate TIONARY PERIOD.

[:] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
M 7z rﬁw. |
= : 1 5 /
DATE: .5 /5 - }2’ DATE: //'} e

FINANGE OFFICER

CORY

DATE:

Revised 7/05



v.c.io. -

Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 7"’)\@ 1O T

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIODVMERIT RAISE

NAME: Denise A. Stallings S0OC.: SEC.NQ.:
POSITION: [Income Maintenance Caseworker DEPT.: Social Services

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[l JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date
" GRADE: BTEP: SALARY: &

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE; STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION: May 18, 2022

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE STEP/MERIT RAISE:

Date: GRADE: STEP; SALARY: $
ool sl ol e el sl e e e e e e o
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION c:oumw MANAGER APPROVAL
.47:,}“}@#} Chames ‘J J&f
DATE: May 10, 2022 DA,TE:___&; / i ! 22
FINANGE OFFICER
DATE

COPRY



W.C.10, - Page

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
P.O. BOX 107
Hertford, North Caroling 27944
SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD 2824207373 —~ FAX 426-1240 DIRECTOR
Terissa J. Blanchard, Chair Susan M. Chancy

Brenda Dillard
Charles Woodard

MEMORANDUM

Date: May 10, 2022

To: Frank Heath, County Manager
Tracy Mathews, County Finance
Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board
Casey Winn, Human Resources

From: Susan Chaney, Social Services Director mézw an C%wtx '

Subject: Employee Resignation

Perquimans County Department of Social Services has received the attached letter of
resignation from Denise Stallings. Her resignation is effective May 18, 2022. An
Emplovee Action Form 1s attached.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 426-7373, ext. 128.

Perquimans County’s Vision
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.

2



V.C.1I1. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:
GOUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE
NAME: Kendall Miller $0C. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Non-Certified Telecommunicator DEPT.: 911 Communications

] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE:! STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: 60  STEP: 1 SALARY: $13.75/hr
[l JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Dale RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L_J DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STER
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE; STEP: SALARY:
[:] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

lYK:;sm 9/2022  DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION
Date

0 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE-NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:

PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

Rk g ok e dk ded e

m%\' MAN%R APPROVAL
bsln Hop

COMMENDATIO

.f?/i’ /’/&m DL‘(‘E: 5'; /:’3// ZL
FINANCE OFFICER

- CORY

Revised 7/05




Wv.C12, - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: ‘5‘] ':;zﬁ“) )

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Tiara Riddick-Hinton SOC.: SEC. NO.: 4155
POSITION: Income Maintenance Caseworker I DEPT.: Social Services

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE! STEP: SALARY:

[] JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION: May 31, 2022

[ ] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE STEP/MERIT RAISE:

Date: GRADE; STEP: SALARY: %
stk e e e o sl o el ol ot ke s e e
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION %w MANAGER APPROVAL
f471bﬂm )'L) CJ’) (}mm.’: - bt
DATE: May 25, 2022 DATE: 5/#&/:’_2,
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE;

Revised 7/05




vV.C.12. - Page 2

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

PO BOX 107
Hertford, North Caroling 27944

SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD 252-426-7313 - FAX 4261240 DIRECTOR
Terigsn X, Blanchard, Chair Busan M, Chaney
Brenila Ditlard
Charfes Woodard

MEMORANDUM

Date: May 25, 2022

To: Frank Heath, County Manager
Tracy Mathews, County Finance
Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board
Casey Winn, Human Resources

From: Susan Chaney, Social Services Director

Subject: Social Service’s Employee Resignation

Perquimans County Department of Social Services employee, Tiara Riddick-Hinton has
submitted her resignation. Her last date of employment is May 31, 2022.

An Employee Action Form is attached.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 426-7373, ext. 128.

Perquimans County’s Vision
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



v.D.1. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 'T‘zﬂ sl R0
J ! -

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Sherry Schrodt S50C.: SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Social Worker ilI DEPT.: Social Services

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

ENDING DATE QF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

L] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE})

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

BATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION:

[E’ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE STEP/MERIT RAISE:

Date: 6/1/2022  GRADE: 69  STEP: 5 SALARY: § 46,857.00
FRERERERRRRARR R kAR
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COYNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
&%ﬂf;!@/h Cy’) G Lui' J J t%
DATE: May 27, 2022 DATE: 5/35/22-
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

CORY



.1, - Page

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
P.O. BOX 107
Rertford, North Careling 27944
S0CIAL SERVICES BOARD 252-426-1373 ~ FAX 4261240 DIRECTOR
‘Ferissa J. Blanchard, Chair Susan M. Chaney

Brenda Dillard
Charles Wondird

MEMORANDUM

Date: May 27, 2022

To: Frank Heath, County Manager
Tracy Mathews, County Finance
Mary Hunnicutt, Cletk to the Board
Rebecca Corprew, Fiscal Officer

Irom: Susan Chaney, Social Services Director :/)‘Z,uj)dﬁﬂ Chﬁﬂl&b’
Subject: Social Service’s Employee Step Raise
I am recommending that Perquimans County Department of Social Services employee,
Sherry Schrodt receive a step raise effective June 1, 2022. She will be classified as a
Grade 69, Step 5.

An Employee Action Form is attached.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 426-7373, ext. 128.

Perquimans County’s Vision
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.

2



.1, - Page 3

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 7“’3(:1&,.} AN oP,

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Julie Shreckengast S50C.: SEC.NQ.:
POSITION: Income Maintenance Caseworker DEPT.; Social Services

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE;
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: &

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[1 JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: &

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $

DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION:

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE STEP/MERIT RAISE:
Date: 6/M/2022 GRADE: 63 5TEP: 2 SALARY: § 33,453.00

e ok o e ok oo s sk oo sk shesie e ke e

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

o LTI (ﬂf’)mmm’: :
DATE: May 27, 2022 D\L\TE: 5/3%3

FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

©@@ W Revised 7/05




IV.D.I. - Page

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

P.O. BOX 107
Hertford, Morth Caroling 27944

SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD 252-426-7373 — FAX 426-1240 IMRECTOR
Terissa 1. Blanchurd, Chair Susan M. Chaney
Bremda Dillard

Charles Woodnrd

MEMORANDUM

Date: May 27, 2022

To: Frank Heath, County Manager
Tracy Mathews, County Finance
Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board
Rebecca Corprew, Fiscal Officer

From: Susan Chaney, Social Services Director xéZUIDG/T‘ } %W’Lﬁ&}

Subject: Social Service’s Employee Step Raise

I am recommending that Perquimans County Department of Social Services employee,
Julie Shireckengust receive a step raise effective June 1, 2022. She will be classified as a
(irade 63, Step 2.

An Employee Action Form is attached,

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 426-7373, ext. 128.

Perquimans County’s Vision
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.

4



. v.D1., - Page 5
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: Tfn el 7, XTI

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Joe Ann White 50C.: SEC, NO.:
POSITION: Social Worker il DEPT.: Social Services

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE!: STEP; SALARY:

[1 JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROEBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $

DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION:

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE STEP/MERIT RAISE:

Date: 6/1/2022 GRADE: 69 STEP: 7 SALARY: § 49,201.00
o v e o ok b e e ke o e e e SRk
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION CQUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
h%“?,z Dam. ?”7 (f}?c,?mu{ {f{ﬂﬂw{b% ;“!ii
DATE: May 27, 2022 DATE: &, /3//@;&

FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

@@P V Revised 7/05




iv.D.1. - Page

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

P.O. BOX 107
Hertford, North Caroling 27944

SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD 252-426-T373 - FAX 426-1240 DIRECTOR
Teriasa J. Blanehard, Chnir Susan M. Chancy
Brends Dillnrd

Charles Woodnrd

MEMORANDUM

Date: May 27, 2022

To: Frank Heath, County Manager
Tracy Mathews, County Finance
Mary Hunnicutt, Cierk to the Board
Rebecca Corprew, Fiscal Officer

From: Susan Chaney, Social Services Director %{)“Z,(,Dﬂm C,J"‘)Cvml
Subject: Social Service’s Employee Merit Raise
[ am recommending that Perquimans County Department of Social Services employee,
Joe Ann White receive a merit raise effective June 1, 2022. She will be classified ag a
Grade 69, Step 7.

An Employee Action Form is attached,

If you have any questions, please do not hesiiate (0 contact me at 426-7373, ext. 128.

Perquimans County’s Vision
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.

6



.2 - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Russell Gray lil S0OC. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Deputy DEPT.: Sheriff's Office

[1 NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: 65 __ STEP: 2
[ JOB PERFORMANGCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

____SALARY: $36,531

[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

¢ 6-1-22  DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: 65 _ STEP: 3 __ SALARY: $37,421

[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

Date TIONARY PERIOD,

E] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE: S5TEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
e o T ke o e s b S e e e e e e oy
DEPARTMENT REGOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
AL Aancle tath
i el
oare: &S —2 2 pATE: 5/9(1L

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:
@@ pv Revised 7/05




W.0.3. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 7 :4/- 200

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEWEMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME:_TASHACA (F8AmBY SOC. SEC. NO..
POSITION:__7AX COLLELTION (LERK DEPT.___ 7AX

[1 NEWEMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT GRADE 358 STEP: ﬁf SALARY:; é&ﬂgﬁ%

[]  JOBPERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

L] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Daie RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

L] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATIONFOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

Date TIONARY PERIOD,

W 4/ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
GRADE: 5¢ STEP: 5 SALARY: £08 £74

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

b b b e e

PERA RCOMMENDATION GOUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
v AWW ut
7 A 7
DATE: 2. 5-7/-227 DATE: 5/3//?7’
FINANCE OFFICER

Revised 7/05

PATE:




BUDGET AMENDMENT

IVE. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 36

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
6TH DAY OF JUNE, 2022, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO

THE FY 2021 - 2022 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE l DECREASE
10-348-000 D55 - State (GGrants ) 115,958
10-610-198 DSS - Low Income Energy Assistance 115,958

EXPLANATION: Toamend FY 21/22 budget to include additonal LIEAP funds as

approved by the State.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET
AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES

OF SAID BOARD, 6 TH DAY OF JUNE, 2022.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF

PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 8TH DAY OF JUNE, 2022,

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Finance Officer



IVE., - Page 2

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
NO, 37

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
6TH DAY OF JUNE, 2022, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2021 - 2022 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-348-012 State Grants - Emergency Management 10,260
10-530-340 EM - HEGP Grant 10,260

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 21/22 budget to include HSGP Grant funds

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, 6TH DAY OF JUNE, 2022,

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 6TH DAY OF JUNE, 2022,

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officar



IVF1 - Page 1

Re: Coastal Resources Advisory Committee (CRAC) Nominations Solicitation
Frank Heath <frankheath@perquimanscountync.gov>

Tue 3/29/2022 5:42 PM

To: Owens, Charlan <charlan.owens{@ncdenr.gov>

Ce: Mary Hunnicutt <mhunnicutt@perquimanscountync.gov>

Charlan-

Due to an unsustainable nuwmber of other meetings and obligations, | will oot be able to continue to serve on the CRAC. |
appreciate the opportunity but want to make sure the Commission is adequately represented, Thanks to you and the CRC for

the opportunity. Take care,

W. Frank Heath, Ii1 MPA, Perquimans County Manager
}28 N_ Church Street

Hertford, NC 27944

(252)426-8484

Perguimans County's Vislon: To be a community aof opportunity in which to live, tearn, work, prosper and play,

From: Owens, Chartan <charlan.owens@ncdeny.gove
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 3:07 PM
Subject: Coastal Resources Advisory Committee {(CRAC) Nominations Solicitation

Hello everyone,

This email is being sent to local government managers in the Division of Coastal Management’s northein area.

The Coastal Resources Commission (CRC) is seeking nominees to the Coustal Resources Advisory Commnittee (CRAC). See
ATTACHMENTS and email below for details.

Maminations are due by April 30, 2022,

Charfan Owens, AICP, District Planner

Drivision of Coastal Management

North Carelina Department of Enviranmental Quality
252 264-3901 office

252 331-2851 fax

charlan.owens@nedenr.gov

401 South Griffin Street, Suite 300

Elizabeth City, NC 27909

Email correspondenrce 1o and fronr this adedress is subjeen to the
Nowth Coroling Public Records Lav and men: be divelosed 1o thivd porties.

From: Lopazanski, Mike

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 1:56 PM

To: Qwens, Charlan <charlan.owens@nedenr.gov>; Love-Adrick, Rachel A <rachel.love-adrick@nedenr.gov;, Christenbury,
Mike <mike.christenbury@ncdenr.gov=

Ce: Miller, Tanered <tancred.milier@nedenc.gove; Davis, Braxton C <Braxton.Davis@NCDENR.Gov>; Willis, Angela
<angela. willis@ncdenr.gov>

Subject: CRAC Nominations Solicitation

Coastal Resources Advisory Committee members are appointed by the Coastal Resources Commission to serve twg-year
terms, As it has been some time since the Coastal Resources Commission (CRC) has last considered appointments, the CRC
Chair is requesting that local governments in the coastal area submit nominations to serve on the Council. § 113A-105 of the
NC Coastal Area Management Act (CAMA) authorizes the Advisory Council (attached). Please forward this email and
attachments to the town and county managers in your districts.

Please note new phowe nunther

Mike Lopazanski. Deputy Director

N.C. Department of Environmental Quality
Division of Coastal Management
252-515-5431

Mike Lopazanski@ncdenr.pov



RE: Board Appointments for June, 2022

Michelle Lawrence <mlawrence(@pettigrewlibraries.org>

To: Mary Hunnicutt
Tue 5/3/2022 11:36 AM

Good morming, Mrs. Hunnicutt,

W.F.2.

- Page 1

I know that neither will be able to continue on the board at this time. [ am searching for two new

members.

Thank you,
Michele

From: Mary Hunnicutt {mailto:mhunnicutt@perquimanscountync.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, May 3, 2022 10:10 AM
To: Michelle Lawrence <mlawrence@pettigrewlibraries org>
Subject: Board Appointments for June, 2022

In order to give you plenty of time to respond, I am notifying you that the following Local
Library Board appointments are due to expire on June 30, 2022:

Member Name Board Name Term | Appt | Expire
McNaught, Ruth Local Library Board 4 yrs. |7/1/201816/30/2022
Spellman, Anisha Local Library Board (completes A Aples term) | 4 yrs.  14/1/202116/30/2022

Please let me know by Tuesday, May 31, 2022, at 9:00 a.m. if these individuals can be
reappointed at our June Commissioners meeting.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter,

Mary P. Hunnicutt
Clerk to the Board
Perquimans County
P.O. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944
Phone: (252) 426-8484
Fax: (252} 426-4034

E-Mail: mhunnicutt@perguimanscountyne. gov

FPerquimans County's Vision.
To be a conmunity of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.




IV.F.3. - Page

STATEMENT OF INTEREST TO SERVE

if you are a Perquimans County resident and would like to vofurieer your lime and expaitlse to your
community, plesse complate and retumn to;

Perquimans Cottnty Board of Commissioners
cfo Clerk to the Bosrd
P.0, Box 45
Hertford, NC 27844

Fiease Hat ln order, of prefarence the Boards and Commisgions for which yau would be witling 1o setve:

1, S, Canslad o . Lhars A,
2, Ls}w\wﬁr BA, . 4
Your full name (F'If\&;f\}"—- U (f@.ﬁ:fiv
Date of Birth Sa (55 '

Mailing Address__ L1 2 &, ﬁw Povrr 5 ., .
City and Zip Code “F%'{_"F‘M“‘- A 2T ey -NFLo

Home Phane = Work Phone X, CellPhone 25 2~ Y577 - 7421
Gurrent Job THIE v o d Copomen  Eefs nbafh LE""%‘/ @, Co . Selonls
Company u‘r Agency :

Email Address ”‘f’“bahtt(t{' l\ 6 S d. oo | . GOy

Do you li\l_.re In the county? Yes @- E]

Pleasa list the name of your Township ﬁ%’s’uﬂb = Neck- ‘ NW (‘fmcaa
(Thia Information can be abialned from tha Tax Office at {252) 428-7010) ’

Edueational Background E?A g e gﬁﬂ oy @. f& i) l . c_..v ww&;
AT rhoafis - L‘L.WQ MA _ Biploat awd SO\
o0 v A(J%) S’!‘"ﬁjfﬁ : 8A R (M.m ' ‘G'vm W Nl@? (_J!\m«!.ﬁ (43 ”

Waortk Experlence .«,T"-L".E? f l;' %um_ci«m»e BT gy o—m:‘_

%m{m} &«EL\"M.{T\ 2

4
Priot Board/Gommiftes Experlence W'Far}\ N%_&@Lwﬁm
Se. “-ﬂf"'thv’

This *Staterment of interest to Serve™ will remaln active for two (2} years from date recelved in the
County Manager's Offfce.

if | am appolinted to serve on ane of more boatds, | wi agres by slgning an Affirmalion of Understanding,
to attend the reguired number of mentings each celendar year and not to excead unexcused ahsencas as
sat forth by the by-laws or rules for that Board.

Tl W il 5z 22

Signature Date

Please feel free to attack « resume or addittanal fnformation if sa desired.




BI2T/22, 1:48 PR Mall - Mary Munnigutt - Qutiock IV.F.3. - Page 2

Pergquimans County Library board application

Michelle Lawrence <mlawrence@ pettigrewlibraries.org>
Tue 5/3/2022 1:08 PM
To: Mary Hunnicutt <mhunnicutt@perquimanscountync.govs

B 1 attachments {1 MB)
Heath Board application0001.pdf;

Hi Mrs, Hunnicutt,
Fve received one application already, which I've attached. | hope to have another soon.

Mr. Heath (nho relation) is very highly qualified and 1 arm happy 1o recommend his appeintmeant to our board.

Thank you,

Michele Lawrence
Librarian

Perquimans County Library
514 5 Church Street
Hertford, NC 27944

(252) 426-5319

httos:Houtiook office com/maifAAMIADK 1O TNINIMNLWE4NTCINGMOY vl iZ TRILTYzM2Y 5 Y 2BiNzINWAUAAAAAAA 20% 2B YWNIXo T QIOhZTAGID G, ..

i




Ww.F3., - Page

STATEMENT OF INTEREST TD SERVE

If you are a Perquimans County resident and would like fo voluntear yourfime and expartize to your
gornmarlty, plesse complete and rotum to:

Perguimans County Board of Gommissioners
¢fo Glerk to the Board
P, Box 45
Hertfard, NG 27944

Flease list n order of sreferance ke Boards and Comemissions for which you would be willing lo serve:
b b gre TEasre! 3.
2, > .
Yourfuiname__CSre i dh RAE (Aew. [ar

Oate of Birth WA /17 ) 1G5 A

Maling Address Lo 1" (1 ovee._Fotnnt Boal, He 4o et AL 3 TGIE
City and ZIp Cote ’
Haome Fhone __—r———— Work Phona __=— Cell Phone da32 = St T ACE
Current Job Tiila'ﬁdﬁf‘“ﬂ—f’l foog £ ‘f

Comipeny o'% Agency
Email Addross

Da you five In tha counly? Yes EZ/ No [

Please st the name of vour Township
(This Informadian can be obtaingd from the Tax Office at (252) 426-7010)

Educational Background 6 F’"_{ ﬁ’J m FLF] 2 a2 iy 7 f’\“‘\"‘ (OILJ :5‘-!7‘@11#
f/_ﬂw1i€5’ f_.,}f‘-ia;_( , ,(] o/ f?rh‘k’ ff‘f%

Work Experlence /o U [15 5 | 219 A b Fneid gogd e felmid
S AR | ;ﬁf;-ﬁ b e T L Y oty Sy L7 oty
(1 (Th")-/-éuﬁ ALY, 7‘5' el ) ‘—H Fa A

rior Board/Commlttes Experience (7/"-! b2 Cﬂ)ﬂ'mﬂunf&i cod Hzf_,&? (“Lf( (?é/ﬂ'ﬂ/““ J’gﬂD
E:?r*jﬁ?r._.u mans ks feoaque Eriemads=0S Fhe L rij;l/uT/

B8 Fadorm | L bal it [ Lnds Al

This "Sfatamant of Interest to Serve” wiil remain active for two (2} vears from date receivad in the
Counly Manager's Office.

1 am appoirted to serve on one or more boards, | will agree by signing an Afirmation of Understanding,
te attend the required number of meetings each calendar yaar and not to excasd unexcused absonces as
sat forlth by {he by-faws or roles for that Board.

»’5 Z—r’? ‘*?//&. z.

Date

Please feel free to attach o resume ar additional informetion if so desired,

3




£/31/22, 3:00 PM Mall - Mary Hunnleutt - Qutleok IV.F.3. - Page 4

Library board application

Michelle Lawrence «<mliawrence@pettigrewlibraries.org>
Tue 5/31/2022 2:58 PM
To: Mary Hunnicutt <mhunnicutt@pergquimanscountync.gove

il + attachments (3 MB)
J AguilarG001.pdf;

Good afternoon, Mrs. Hunnicutt,

| have attached an application for our library board vacancy. Mrs, Aguilar is a longtime library user and | think she
would be a great asset to our board.

Thark yau,

Michele Lawrence
Librarian

Perquimans County Library
514 % Church Street
Hertford, NC 27944

{252} 426-5319

hitps Houliook. office. commatiinboxid AAMKADKT OTNININILWEAN TEtNGMOYy11ZTh3L TYZM2Y5Y ZBINZJINWB GAAAAAAAZR % 2BY WNIXg ThidkyCUGh. . 1/




Re: Board Appointments for June, 2022

Amanda Layden
To: Mary Bunnicutt
Thu 5/26/2022 8:09 AM

Good morning,

IVF4 &5 - Page 1

I just talked to Virginia Harvey and she said she does not want to stay on the board. What should

I do now? Contact the Town of Winfall and ask for someone else?

Amanda Lavden

Administrative Assislant

Perquimans County Recreation Departmen
310 Granby Street/PO Box 338

HMerttord, NC 27944

Phone: (232)4206-3695

Fax: (252)426-7684

. AL

From: Mary Hunnicutt <mhunnicutt@perquimanscountyne. govs>
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 4:50 PM

To: Amanda Layden <Alayden@perquimanscountync.gov:>
Subject: Re: Board Appointments for June, 2022

Mandy, have you heard anything from Virginia Harvey? I will need to know sumething by

Tuesday, May 31st.i\

Thanks
Mary

From: Amanda Layden <Alayden@perquimanscowityne.gov:>
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 8:59 AM

To: Mary Flunnicutt <mhunnicutt@perquimanscountync.gov=>
Subject: Re: Board Appointments for June, 2022

Debbie Reed and Martina McLenney would like to continue to serve on the board. ] am

waiting to hear back from Virginia Harvey.

Amanda Lavden

Administrative Assistant

Perquimans County Recreation Department
310 Granby Street/PO Box 538

HMertford. NC 27944

Phone: (252)426-5693

Fax: (252)426-7684




V.F.6. - Page

Re: Social Services Board

From: woodardsrx@inteliport.net <woodardsrx(@inteliport.net>
Sent: Tuesday, May 3, 2022 10:53 AM

To: Mary Hunnicutt <mhunnicutt@perquinanscountync.govs
Subject: Re: Social Services Board

Ms. Mary,

Charies satd that he wonld continue to serve,
Thanks,

Pam Parker for

Charles Wooadard

On 2022-05-03 10:22, Mary Munnicutt wrote:

Charles, your term on the Social Services Board is due to expire on
June 30th. Do you wish to continue to serve?

Thanles,

Mary P. Hunnicutt

Clerk to the Board

Perquimans County

P.O. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944

Phone: (252) 426-8484

Fax: (252)426-4034

E-Mail: mhunnicutt{@perquimnanscountyne.gov

Perquimans County's Vision:
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work,

prosper and play.

1



Re: Tourism Development Authority

Stacey Lavden <tourismdirector(@visitperquiniansg.coms

To: Mary Hunnicutt

Tue 5/3172022 1:58 PM

Steve McDonald would like to be reappointed.

Sent from my tPhone

IV.E.7.

- Page 1

On May 25, 2022, at 4:52 PM, Mary Hunnicutt “mhunnicutti@perquimanscountyne.gov> wrote:

Stacey, any word on the reappointment of Steve McDonald to the TDA Board? | need o know

something by Tuesday, May 31, 2022,

Thanks.
Mary

On Tue, May 3, 2022 at 10:20 AM Mary Hunnicutt <mhunnicit@perguimanscountyne, goys

wrote:

In order to give you plenty of time to respond, | am notitying vou that the following Tourism
Development Authority member appointment is due to expire on June 30, 2022:

Member Name Board Name Ferm Appt | Expire
MeDonald, Stephen  [Tourism Development Authority (Industry Rep) 2yrs, | 7/1/202006/30/2022

Please let me know by Tuesday, May 31, 2022, at 9:00 a.m. il this mdividual can be reappointed
at our June Commissioners meeting.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Mary P. Hunnicutt
Clerk to the Board
Perquimans County
P.QO). Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944
Phone: (252) 426-8484
Fax: (252)426-4034

E-Mail: mhunnicutt{@iperquimanscountync.goy

Perguimans County's Vision,
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, waork, prosper and play.



iV.G.1. - Page 1

Perguimans County
NG DPS - Community Programs - Gounty Funding Plan

Available Funds: 5 £77,485 Local Malch: 5 $6.820 Rate:  $0%

DPS JCPEC funds st be coomabited with o Progrens Ageesment subimfited In NC Adbes and elecdronteally slaned by sutharvized sfficials,

. : : . LOCAL FUNDIRNG QTHER OTHER
# © Program Provider DPS.YCPC | County Cash | Eoen Cask | Loed! In- State/ Frunls Total
Funding Muoteh Mateh Kind Federanf
Po:qulma:ﬁ County Sthools-Teon Gourt, Communlity
r{fopvice Restltutlon, STOP 477,485 58,820 §86,305
¥
¥
i
I
i
?
]
L)
12
H
L4
tr
I
i
15
1
¥
TOTALS: $77,485 §8,920 §86,305)"
The alsve plan was devived through a planning process by {he Perquimans Caunty
Juvenile Crime Prevention Coungil and vepresents the County's Plan for use of these funds In FY 20003023 |
Amaount of inolocated Funds M W §_ /ﬁf; Z._
Amovunt of funds reveritd back to DPS “Chalgpoeson, Juvsnlle Crime Provention Covueit D)
Dlseralianary Funde addad
o~
ENEEL typn lnlllalﬂn {1 updatn C] fnat _
)PS50 Oalymina Chilrdecson, Board olWounty Comatissioners {Dhee
. or Couaty Finaaes OfMeer
Raviewed hy
Arag Sonsullant bBata
Reviawed by
Peagran Agsistan] [RE11Y
Vaerifiad by —




Besynadnf Stata Qff;e Hinll

Data

|

V.G.1.

Page

2

IR



V.G.1. - Page 3

JUVENILE CRIME PREVENTION COUNCIL CERTIFICATION STANDARDS

.5, 1438-853 allows for a 2-year funding cycle for programs that meet the requirements of the statute and have been
awarded funds in & prior funding cycle. Indicate below if the JCPC plans to allow for a t-year or 2-year funding cyrie.

2-Year Funding: FY 2021-2022 and FY 2022-2023

Membership
A. Have the members of the Juvenite Crime Prevention Council been appointed by county commissioners? Yes
B. Are members appointed for two-year terms and are those terms staggered? Yas

C. Iz membership reflective of social-economic and racial diversity of the community?
0. Does the membership of the Juvenile Crime Pravention Council reflect the required positions as provided by

N.C.G.5. §143B-5467

i not, which positions are vacant and why?
Two persens under the age of 21, or member of the public representing the interests of families of at-risk youth. Will work

to seek youth for the upcoming school year,

Organization

A. Does the JCPC have wrilten Bylaws? Yes
B. Bylaws are On file
C. Bylaws contain Canflict of Interest section par JCPC policy and procedure. Yag
D. Does the JCPC have written policies and procedures for funding and review? Yas
E. These policies and procedures On file
F. Dees the JCPC have officers and are they elected annually? Yeas
Meetings

A, JCPC meetings are considered open and public notice of meetings is provided. Yes
B. 1s a quorum defined as tha majarity of membership and required to be present in order to conduct business at

JCRC meetings? Yes
C. Does the JCPC meet six (6) times a year at a minimum? Yes
D. Are minutes taken at afl official meetings? Yas
E. Are minutes distributed prior to or during subsequent meetings? Yes

Planning

A, Does the JCPC conduct a biennial planning process which includes a needs assessment, monitoring of

programs and funding allocation process? Yes
B. Iz this Blannial Plan presentad to the Board of Counly Commissioners and to DPS? Yeos
C. Is the Funding Plan approved by the full council and submilted to Commissioners for their approval? Yes

Public Awareness .

A, Does the JCPC communicale the availability of funds to all public and private non-profit agencies which serve

childran or their families and to other interested community membears? Yes

WIREP, Distribution List, and Advertisement attached
B. Does the JCPC complete a hiennjal needs assessment and make that information available to agencies which

serve children or their families, and to interested community membars? Yes

No Overdue Tax Debt

A, As recipient of the county DPS JCPC allocation, does the County cartify that it has no overdue tax debts, as

defined by N.C.(5.5. §105-243.1, af the Federal, State, or local level? Yes

Form ICPC/OP 002 (a) Juvenile Crime Prevention Council Certification Application
Form structure last revised August 2020
NC Department of Public Safely

Yes

No



IV.G.1. - Page 4

JUVENILE CRIME PREVENTION COUNCIL CERTIFICATION STANDARDS

Briefly outline the plan for correcting any areas of standards nen-compliance.
The councll continues to werk to flll vacant positions.

Form JCPCIOP 002 (a) Juvenile Crime Prevention Council Certification Application
Form structure Iast revised August 2020
NC Depariment of Pablic Safely



vV.G.2. -

JUVENILE CRIME PREVENTION COUNCIL CERTIFICATION STANDARDS

Page

1

Instructions: N.C.G.5. § 143B-846 spacifies suggested members be appointed by county commissioners to serve on local
Juvenile Crime Prevention Councils. In certain categories, a designee may be appointed to serve. Please indicate the
person appointed to serve In each category and his/her tithe. Indicate appointed members who are designess for named

positions. Indicate race and gender for all appointments.

24) County Commissioner appolnies

Tammy Milfer-White

ALC

American

Specifled Members Name Title Designes Race Gender
1} School Superintendent or dasignee James Bunch Assistant W] White Male
Superintendent
2) Chief of Police or designee
3)  Local Sheriff or designes Shathy White Sheriff White Male
4} District Attornay or designee Kyha Jones Aszistant DA %] White Maie
8) Chiaf Court Counsslor or designee Ed Hall Chigf Court Counsalor Black or Africars. Mala
Amestican
&) Director, Local Management Entity/ Tracey Wabster System of Care Black or Afrlean- Female
Managed Gare Organization (LMEMCQ), or Coordinator, Trilliven %] Amarican
dasigheea
7y Director PSS or desigres Angela Jordan CRS/ARPS Supervisor & Black ar African- Faemale
American
B) County Manager or dasignee Frank Heath Manager White Male
8) Substance Abuse Professional Tonya Johnson Uplift Comprehensive Black or African- Fermale
American
10) Member of Faith Commuinity Wonder Lewis Pastor Black or African- Fernalae
American
11) Gounty Commissioner Joseph Moffler County Commissioner Black or African- Male
Arnerican
12) A Person Under the Age of 21
13) A Person Under the Age of 21, or & member
of the publle representing the interests of
famniliss of at-risk juveniles
14) Juvanile Defetise Attornay Brandon Beicher  |Altarnay While Male
16) Chief Digtrict Judyge or designes Mon. Meader District Court Judge White Male
Harrlss
16) Member of Business Cammunity Dee Spruce ARPC White Female
17) Local Healih Director ar dasignes Mally Brown Triple P Coord. [ White Female
18) Rep, United Wav/other non-profit Kelly Hoelizel Communily Care Whita Female
Manager
19) Representative/Parks and Rec Howard Williams  |Director White Male
20) County Cormmissioner appaointes Dr. Kanika Griffin - {CAQ-Student Black or African- Female
Services Ametican
21) County Commissioner appointae Eva Ancerson Court Coungalor Biack or Afticarn. Female
Supervisor Ametrlean
22} County Commissioner appointee Michelle Lawrence {Librarian White Famale
23) County Commissionar appolntas Shatagha Miller  [Youth Development Black or African- Female
Coordinator American
Dear of Studenta- Black or African. Female

Form JCRC/OR 002 (a) Juvenite Crime Prevention Council Certification Apphication

Form structure last revised August 2020
NC Department of Pulsile Safety

i
i
]
;
]




W.G.2.

- Page

JUVENILE CRIME PREVENTION COUNCIL. CERTIFICATION STANDARDS

2

Spesified Members

Name

Title

Designee

Rage

Gender

28y County Commissioner appolntes

268) County Commissioner appaintes

Form JCPC/OP GO2 {a} Juvenile Crime Prevention Council Certification Application

Form structure last revised August 2020
NC Department of Public Safety



_— R A A R iy, OHL - Page 1
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FONBEELA A. LRIGH

VIUE CHAIR
THELMA FINCH-

P.OLBOX 45 COPELAND
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROQLINA 27944 JOSEPTE W, HOFFLER
TELEPHONE: 1-252-426-7550 T, KYLE JONES
r RN I Y e
'“A‘fl.?,l_-_;;t’,ﬁ"ﬁ;},';(,;l‘r' ! CHARLES WOODARD
L AT W, HACKNEY FEGHEL JR,
W.FRANK HEATIH, IH pirkpppdiirald

COUNTY MAMAGER

RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF THE CONSTRUCTION OF
THE MID-CURRITUCK BRIDGE AND ITS CONTINUED
INCLUSION IN THE STATE TRANSPORTATION
IMPROVEMENT PLAN

WHEREAS, the Mid-Currituck Bridge project has been in the development process for over thirty years, and

WHEREAS, the Outer Banks of North Caroling generates substantial revenue for the State of North Caroling, particularly
through tourism, and also serves a role as an ambassador area for the State by introducing hundreds of thousands of visitors
from all over the hniled States and the world to the many wonders of North Caroling; and

WIHEREAS, this revenue and the goodwill that visitors feel towards the Outer Banks and North Carolina 15 tested
anruatly through frustrations attributed directly to traffic congestion: and

WHEREAS, the purpose of the Mid-Currituck Bridge is to substantally imgrove waffic ftow on the project area’s
thoroughfares, te. NC {2 and US 138, substantially reduce travel time for persong raveling between the Currituck County
mainland and the Corrituck County Ouwter Banks, and to substantially reduce the hurvicane clearance fime for residents and
visitors who use US 158 and NC 168 during, coastal evacuation: and

WHEREAS, building the Mid-Cwrituck Bridge will reduce congestion and alleviate delays, thus promoting and
enhancing economic development, while bolstering the tourism industry; and

WHERAS, alternatives 1o the Mid-Currituck Bridge project have been studied thoroughly and have been rejected in
favor of the Mid-Currituck Bridge; and

WHEREAS, in recogaition of the viability and need of the Mid-Currituck Bridge, the North Caroline Department of
Transportation has demonstrated o commitment 10 construction of the bridge by placing it in the State Transporiation
Improvement Plan based on the agency’s priovitization process and strong support by local mumicipalities and the Albemarle
Rural Planning Ovganization; and

WHEREAS, the US District Court for the Eastern District of North Carolina ruled in December 2021 that NCDOT and
the Federal Highway Administration have complied with all applicable federal laws and regulations in planning for the bridge;
and

WHEREAS, the court’s decision properly affirms the project’s compliance with the {ederal National Environmental
Policy Act; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE I'T RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, PERQUIMANS COUNTY,
NORTH CAROLINA, THIS 6™ DAY OF JUNE, 2022, that it supports the Mid-Currituck Bridge project and advocates for
advancement of this crucial project and its continued inclusion as a funded project in the State Transportation Improvement
Plan.

Adopted this Gt day of June, 2022,

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

ATTEST:

Mary P. Humnieutl, Clerk to Board

Perquimans County's Vision:
To be g community of opportunity in which (o five, learn, work, prosper ard ploy,



Email address

Néme of the event
Date of the event
Application Date
individual/Organizing
Body requesting

special event

Person Responsible -
Name

Person Responsible -
Cell Phone

Person Responsibie -
Email Address

Person Responsible -
Address

Secondary Contact -
Name - Cell Phone

Organizing Body -
Address (if different
than person
responsible)

Set up time
Event time
Breakdown time

Purpose and brief
description of the
event (note if multiple
days)

L.ocation{s)

Appréximate number
of attendees

[ would like more
information about the

IV.H.2. - Page

ces079@yahoo.com
Forth of July Celebration
Jul 04, 1922

May 26, 1922

Albemarie Plantation p.o.a.

Tara Taylor, p.o.a. gm

252 455-1688

tara.taylor@atbemarieplantation.com

371 Albemnarle Blvd, Hertford, NC27344

252 426-2985

371 Albemarle Blvd, Hertford NC 27944

6:00 PM
2:15 PM

9:45 PM

15 minute Fireworks dispiay

Albemarie Plantation Clubhouse

500

Pyrotechnics Permit

1



iIX.A. - Page

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF CHOWAN & COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR BACKUP PSAP

This Agreement, made this 6" day of June 2022, by and between the County of Chowan (herein Chowan)
and the County of Perquimans (herein Perquimans), for the purpose of ensuring a functional Backup Public
Safety Answering Point (PSAP) for both parties;

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, Chowan and Perquimans are both bodies corporate and political existing pursuant to the laws

of the State of North Carplina; and

WHEREAS, Chowan and Perquimans are currently engaged in operating and maintaining respective

county-wide “211 communications system”; and

WHEREAS, Chowan and Perquimans are desirous of ensuring that any citizen utilizing the “Emergency
911" system in Chowan County or Perquimans County have their call answered as promptly and efficiently

as possible; and

WHEREAS, during times of natural disaster and other unpredictable events, a county’s 911

contimunications system may be temporarily disabled; and

WHEREAS, each party hereto recognizes the economy and benefits of utilizing the other’s 91 lemergency
communications system temporarily and facilities for a longer term; and

WHEREAS, the parties desire to set forth in this Agreement the terms by which Chowan and Perquimans
may utilize the other’s 911 emergency communications centers for the benefit of the people of Chowan and

Perquimans Counties; and

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the terms, conditions, and covenants expressed therein, the parties

agree as follows:
1. PURPOSE OF AGREEMENT

The purpose of this Agreement is to confirm the understanding of the parties” responsibilities and
obligations whereby Chowan utilizes Perquimans as its Backup 911 Center, currently located at 159 Creek
Drive in Hertford, NC, during such times as Chowan may experience failure of its primary 911 Center, and
Perquimans utilizes Chowan as its Backup 911 Center currently located at 305 West Freemason Street in
Edenton, NC, during such times as Perquimans may experience failure of its primary 911 Center, subject

to the terms of this Agreeament as set forth below.

1



IX.A, - Page 2

2. RESPONSIBILITIES OF CHOWAN

2.1 Chowan agrees to pravide a physical location for placement and vse of equipment needed for
Perquimans to function as their 911 Center. Chowan agrees to provide enough space for three (3)

waorkstations,

2.2 Chowan agrees to provide antenna space for Perquimans to install necessary radto equipment,

2.3 Chowan agrees to provide space in its recording system to capture all Perquimans telepbone and radio

traffic during a Perquimans failure at Perquimang” expense,
2.4 Chowan agrees to provide data connectivity (internet) at the Chowan location for Perquimans data use.
2.5 Chowan agrees to maintain its 911 Center facility operationally functional and up to date as possible.

2.6 Chowan agrees to provide key or other methods of access to Perquimans so that Perquimans will have

aceess should a failure oceur in Perquimans.

2.7 Chowan agrees to give the Perquimans 911 Director as much advance notice as practicable under the
then existing circumstances of its need and intent to operate within the Perquimans facility.

2.8 Chowan agrees to process all Perquimans calls during a catastrophic failure umtil which time
Perquiman’s personnel can reach the backup 911 Center and resume operations.

2.9 Chowan agrees to weork with Perquimans to help train Perquimans telecommunicators in dispatch

methods for Chowan.

2.10 Chowan agrees to keep confidential any information received, held or transmitted which is defined as

confidential under state or federal law.
3. RESPONSIBILITIES OF PERQUIMANS

3.1 Perquimans agrees to provide a physical location for placement and use of equipment needed for
Chowan to function as their 911 Center. Perquimans agrees to provide enough space for three (3)

workstations.

3.2 Perquimans agrees to provide antenna space for Chowan to install necessary radio equipment.

3.3 Perquimans agrees to provide space i its recording system to capture all Chowan telephone and radio

traffic during a Chowan failure at Chowan’s expense.

3.4 Perquimans agrees to provide data connectivity (internet) at the Perquimans location for Chowan data

use.



{X.A, - Page 3

3.5 Perquimans agrees to maintain its 911 Center facility operationally functional and up to date as possible,

3.6 Perquimans agrees to provide key or other methods of access to Chowan so that Chowan will have

access should 2 failure oceur in Chowan.

3.7 Perquimans agrees to give the Chowan 911 Director as much advance notice as practicable under the
then existing circwimstances of its need and intent to operate within the Chowan facility.

3.8 Perquimans agrees to process all Chowan calls during a catastrophic failure until which time Chowan
personnel can reach the backup 91) Center and resume operations,

3.9 Perquimans agrees to work with Chowan to help irain Chowan telecommunicators in dispatch methods

for Perquimans,

3.10 Perquimans agrees to keep confidential any information received, held or transmitted which is defined

as confidential under stale or federal law,

4, GOVERNING LAW

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the internal laws of the State of
North Carolina, without reference to any conflict or chotee of laws provision which would operate to make
the internal laws of any other jurisdiction applicable.

5. WARRANTY

The parties hercto warrant and represent that they have full avthority under applicable law to partictpate
fully in this Agreement and all of its several provisions.

6. MODIFICATION

This Agreement shall only be modified, amended or supplemented, by a written instrument signed by both

parties to this Agreement.

7. SEVERABILITY

If any provision, paragraph or subparagraph of this Agreement is adjudged by any court of law to be yoid
or unenforceable, in whole or in part, such adjudication shall not be deemed to affect the validity of the
remainder of the Agreement, including any provision, parapraph, or subparagraph. Each provision,
paragraph and subparagraph of this Agreement is declared to be separate from every other provision,

paragraph and subparagraph and constitutes separate and distinct covenant.



IX.A. - Page

8. HEADINGS

The headings in this Agreement are inserted for convenience only and shall not be considered in interpreting
the provisions hereof.

9. ENTIRE AGREEMENT
This Agresment constitutes the entire agreement between the parties with respect so the subject matter
hereof. This Agreement supersedes any and all other agreements, whether oral or in writing, between the

parties with respect to the subject matter hereof.

10, TERM

The term of this Agreement shall commence upon execution by both parties on July 1, 2022 and will

continue for a period of five (3) years,
11. TERMINATION

Either party may terminate this Agreement by delivering to the other party a notice of its intent to terminate
twelve months prior of the end of the noticing party’s fiscal budget year. However, if either party terminates
the Agreement prior to the expiration of the five (5) year term, the terminating party shall reimburse the
North Carolina 911 Board based on any funding received by the other party. This reimbursement would
be only if repayment is required by the N.C. 911 Board.

12. NOTICES

All notices shall be given in writing and sent registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, and shall

be addressed as follows:

Chowan County Sheriff
PO Box 78
Edenton, NC 27932

Perquimans County Emergency Services Director

PO Box 563
Hertford, NC 27944

13, BINDING EFFECT

This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties and their successors and

assigns.
14, NON-DISCRIMINATION

Neither party hereto shall discriminate on the basis of race, religion, creed, color, gender or national origin.

4



IX.A. - Page

13, OTHER AGREEMENTS

Nothing herein shall prevent either party to this Agreement from entering into other agreements or

memoranda of understanding with other counties or local governmental entities in relation to the same
subject matter herein,
16, REMEDIES

This Agreement shall be enforceable by each party by all remedies available at law or in equity. Failure or
delay to exercise any right, remedy or privilege hereunder shall not operate as a subsequent enforcement.

{SIGNATURES AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS ON FOLLOWING PAGE}

5



IX.A. - Page 6

in the manner prescribed by law, and have authorized execution by the officers below,

This instrument has been pre-audited tn the manner required by the local government budget and
fiscal control act.

Chowan County Finance Officer Date Time

CHOWAN COUNTY

Bob Kirby, Chairman

ATTEST:
Susanne Stallings, Clerk [seal]
NORTH CAROLINA
COUNTY
1, . @ Notary Public in and for the aforesaid County and State, do hereby
certify that (insert name of person attesting above) personally appeared

before me this day and acknowledged that she is Clerk of County (for example), a North
Carolina municipal corporation, and that by authority duly given and as the act of the County of

, the foregoing instrument was signed in its corporate name by its Manager, sealed with jts
corporate seal, and attested by herself as Clerk (if that’s the title the one attesting is).

Witness my hand and Notarial Seal, this day of ' , 2022,

My Commission expires:

Notary Public

6



IX.A., - Page 7

This instrurment has been pre-audited in the manner required by the local government budget and

fiscal control act.

Perquimans County Finance Officer Date Time

PERQUIMANS COUNTY

Wailace Nelson, Chalrman

ATTEST:

Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk [seal]

NORTH CAROLINA

COUNTY
L, , a Notary Public in and for the aforesaid County and State, do hereby
certify that {insert name of person attesting above) personally appeared
before me this day and acknowledged that she is Clerk of - County (for example), a North

Carolina municipal corporation, and that by authority duly given and as the act of the County of
. the foregoing instrument was signed in its corporate name by its Manager, sealed with its
corporate seal, and attested by herself as Clerk (if that’s the title the one aftesting is).
Witness my hand and Notarial Seal, this day of

My Commission expires:

MNotary Public



X, - Page 1

§ 143-318.11. Closed sessions.

{a} Pernutted Purposes, - I is the policy of this State that closed sessions shall be held only when required to
permit a public body to act in the public interest as permitied in this section. A public body may hold a closed
session and exclude the public only when a closed session is required:

{1} To prevent the disclosure of information that is privileged or confidential pursuant to the law of this

State or of the United States, or not considered a public record within the meaning of Chapter 132 of

the Generand Statutes.

{2y To prevent the premature disclosure of an honorary degree, scholarship, prize, or similar award,

(3) To consult with an attorney emploved or retained by the public body i order to preserve the
attorney-client privilege between the attorney and the public body, which privilege {8 hereby
acknowledged, General policy matters may not be discussed in a closed session and nothing herein
shall be construed to permit a public body to close a meeting that otherwise would be open merely
because an attorney emploved or retained by the public body is a participant. The public body may
consider and give instructions {o an attorney concerning the handling or settlement of a claim,
Judicial action, mediation, arbitration, or administrative procedure, If the public body has .:Ippm\fe,d or
considered a settlerment, other than & malpractive settlement by or on behalf of a hospital, in closed
session, the terms of that settlement shall be reported to the public body und entered into its minutes
as soon as possible within a reasonable time after the settlement is concluded.

(4) To discuss matters relating to the location or expansion of ndustries or other businesses in the area
served by the public body, including agreement on a tentative list of economic development
incentives that may be offered by the public body in nepotiations. The action approving the sizning

of an cconomic development contract or commitment, or the action authorizing the payment of

economic development expenditures, shatl be taken in an open session,

{5} To establish, or to instruct the public body's staff or negotiating agents concerning the position to be
taken by or on behalf of the public body in negotiating (1) the price and other material terms of a
contract or proposed contract for the acquisition of real property by purchase, option, exchange, or
lease; or (i1) the amount of compensation and other material terms of an employment contract or
proposed employment contract.

(6} To consider the qualifications, competence, performance, character, fitness, conditions of

appointment, or conditions of initial emplovment of an individual public officer or employee or
prospective public officer or employee; or to hear or investigate a complaint, charge, or grievance by
or against an individual public officer or employee. General persommel policy issues may not be
considered in a closed session. A public body may not consider the qualifications, compelence,
performance, character, fitness, appointment, or removal of a member of the public body or another
body and may not consider or 11l a vacancy among its own membership except in an open meeting.
Final action making an appointment or discharge or removal by a public body having final authority
for the appointment or discharge or removal shall be taken in an open meeting.
(7} To plan, conduct, or hear reports concerning investigations ol aleged criminal misconduct.

(8) To formulate plans by a local board of education relating to emergency response to incidents of

school violence or to formulate and adopt the schoel safety components of school improvement plang
by a local board of education or a schaol improvement team,

(9) To discuss and take action regarding plans to protect public safety as it relates to existing or potential
terrorist activity and to receive briefings by staff members, legal counsel, or law enforcement or
emergency service officials concerning actions taken or to be taken to respond to such activity,

(b) Repealed by Session Laws 1991, ¢. 694, 5, 4,

(¢} Calling a Closed Session. - A public body may hold a closed session only upon a motion duly made and
adopted at an open meeting. Every motion to close a meeting shall cite one or more of the permissible purposes
listed in subsection (a) of this section, A motion based on subdivision (a)( 1) of this section shall also state the name
or citation of the law that renders the information to be discussed privileged or confidential. A motion based on
subdivision (a}(3) of this section shall identify the parties in each existing lawsuit concerning which the public body
expects to receive advice during the closed session.

(h Repealed by Session Laws 1993 (Reg, Sess., 1994), ¢, 570, 4. 2. (1979, ¢. 655, ~_. [; 1981, ¢ 831; 1985
{(Rep, Sess., 1986), ¢. 932, 5. 5; 1991, . 694, ss. 3, 4; 1993 (Reg. Sess., 1994) L 570, 50 2: 1995, ¢, 500, 5. 84:
1997222, 5. 2 1997.290, s, 2; 2001-500, s, 2; 2003-180, 5. 2; 2013-364, 5. 8.41(b).)



FOR INFORMATION ONLY - FIO

FOR
INFORMATION
ONLY
ITEMS




DEPA.

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS - DHR

RTMENT HEAD

REPORTS



Paga 1

DHR-1

SE0E-ZBYF BOZL-SEE ZE69-BEE SELF-LET BIBO-SEE
ZEBLZ DIM "usluzpy LEBLAT DN CuapLLes FFELT O ‘paoipiay QBGLE DN rauh ] B0BLE On AND wiagem|g
LBE ¥0g G 1883 A8 B L A S Bl SALH] POOAIOHOT gL PeOY attg UBIS 2oy PEOH UOSUCT SO0
egepeAn AL Aagoy AR H uepiopr suabng Hi ‘usmolg 3 sapieys
[BS1-75E
Si-OEE 1BIB-EEE/SLFE-BEE SEEC-BEE EL6E-5EE BEBLE OM ‘®lfinsaieny
£OBLE DM AND wegez|y LEBLE DN “uBpus] BOBLE DN AN WiageRyy 1Z8LE ON ‘uspiueyn IBTRG Ve 1L
L2t xog Od 193415 g 518 18IS 15 Yieqe 3 p0g H 915 1S8A0 851 MM S EEL BOL pneg
sidway poog siafioy suojn Pagi B Al Stdaring vewldy 11-g Buynsuog uewismog
LL£7-69G (g28) OB ig1i-9EE BZEO-BEE 992%-19¢ {752}
ELLSZ O U(BILNGR Youlg CEBLT DN ‘UDIuapg BOSLZ IW AID yogezs 80642 M “AUD WegEzT BFELE TN MMEH Ay
PECH 2Uaay 011G PEOY aA0IE ¥20 gL iGE X898 Od EERG Slouel] 9071 BOOL X08 Od
Bughaning siepuneg UBDE] IRl [ ST 1Ry Butdasing jampien 7 g HEESEIg
TN Yo SNSRI IS R IT1°S31143d08d SONITIVLS |
SIHIV E0'T SEOO-LEOD-L MNOISIAMOENS X CLOT-LE-5 4 ATAHNS ONY1 GOOY
S I S SOOI NSOV N HS 'FIQUNH M 13YHOM |
STHIV 9L SEDO-EE00-S 40 NOISIAIGENS X ETOCEE-g X 27d ‘A1OES VL
SLHAM G WVITHM S I
T TSN SO NS I QHYHOM HIHVE M TT0HYD |
S3IHIV ES'T 9 TI0HYL
'SIHIV LE'E W 130U FLO0-ZE00-1 40 NOISIAIOENS H4 CEJE-BL-G x HE "NAADHE 3 STIUYHD
et ) HNOBAYYH 8 NYO
SHHIV EE'SL 9EZ00-1800-2 AJFAHNS T3 DNIESIXT X LE0T-81-5 X 1 "g83 ¥ H¥iSOr
T SNSRI SRS NS HINNID W TIHOVHRE 310
SEHOV £ JZZ00-1800-2 "SAHIY S8
HLE00-L800-2 "STHDY EL°C VELOU-LBOG-Z NOLEYMISWNOOTY X LI0T-8L-9 X Il "BE3M ¥ HVISOT
S T I FSSREUSPNINY (UOREUV RSO SR R NVINE3H D SINNOS |
SIHIV PLL  EPOR-BEZO0-1 20 MOISIAKIANS X CEOENLg X ONYT ITHYINEETY
SHEHOHS
e e EEL LA NS o T INTIINTIVE B 3 NIWYINGE |
S3HIV vZ' 1 0900~ 00-Z 40 NOISIAICENS X £E0E-0L-9 X I "ATIHOIS Wi
S i N R feemeeeo GOSHNIM NOLATD |
ATAHNS T30HY S MESIND X L20E-6-5 X AZAHNS THEAMINYI 1S
SLNINNGD ON/STA 10 31va SS3HAay UL 1Y1d
TWADHIdY NEJLIVO # INOHd S.HOAIAHNS JINYN S.HOATAHNS
AVIN ALNNOD SNVININDYE - DOT M3IATHE 1V 1d



Page 2

DHR-1

LA LIy

BEOS-Z8T

BEBI-GEE CEBY-GEE

LEGLZ D TLoIbepT L2BLE N uspwes PrGLE M "PEOHIEH

E8E X085 O ISEI A 851 AaH SN 0SL BALI] POOAIONILTD Ogl

goeAn Aus) Asgoy AT RN

Gi0f-0EE LBLB-EEEMSLPL-BEE BL6T-8EE

LOB4T N A0 pegezyl 12602 OJM "uEpIEl S06LZ DN AN wisgez)g
Zt X0g Od WBAG g G1F ERIS 1S WlegeR 3 3 +0s

apduis) noag stafioy elropn PaeI g dayaysy

L1EE-509 (B} FOBL-EEY 1GL-8EE

ELL8E DM HEIURON Y02 |8 EEBLZ DN 'UDhuSD3 B0BLZ DN "AID Wagesyy
RE0Y BUaAY JES PEOY SA0D 320 9L 1EE X0gd Od
Bulfsrung srapuneg GARTUS B FEemoroty e

SeLp-LTE

0BBLZ T “aoud),
PECL 2uid uBlg 2ok
uppuopr suabing

£LBE-SEE

EEBLT TN ‘uspluEg

3 915 1SBAA BS | AW 5N £8L
Buidaring usdyg 13

BZEQ-BEE

BOBLE M “AMD Hisgez)|g
188135 S1oURId G021
Bupfaatng yampres 1 g

BEZBO-SEE

BOGLE DM AMD Yisgezg
PEOY UOSUYor Sonzg

1l ‘uMEg 3 SeIEY

LBG1-LGE

BEGLE DM ‘|lmsalen
1988S el 1EL

BO3 [ e
Buiynsuon usesmog

BOTE-197 (252)

BPELE DN WweH Ay
BEEH ¥0g8 Ot

[i=ss1g

S340Y 2275 YO00D-€900-7 / STHIV ¥L'0L 9000-£900-F

SOV DNILSEXT 40 AZANNS X 220821 x AJAHNS ONVT THYNIETY
OO SV 00 | ] SRS SUNY SO, ANYHIYOH SiHH) |

HLEQQ-0200-5 4O NOISIAKIENS X CE0E-92-% X Hr HITHIN WP
oo BRNOVEERE D8000R00S | seememmneeme e e HESHIANYS 3 STIHVHD

AZAHNS AHYANNOH X CLOLF P X i '883M ¥ HVISOr

SINAWNOD ON/S3IA | LNO 3LVA ss3gaay ERFITRIR I
IVAOHddY | NI3LVG | #3NOHJ S.HOAIAHNS VYN SHOAIAUNS
HHdY  AINNOD SNYIINDHI - D01 MIIAIY 1Y 1d



DHR-2 - Page 1

107 M. Front Street Phone: (252) 426-7010
Post Office Box 7 (352) 426-5564
Hertford, NC 27944 Fax: (252) 426-3624

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

Enforced C()HecﬁonsmMav 2022

GARNISHMENTS: $5,093.20

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS: $15,202.86

DEBT SETOFFS: $1250.80




Page 1 --

DHR-3

TO;12524264934 FROM: 2526261850

2z_ 07:4L M

28

1_esfif

Pege:

ool Supang ipeabis
[ TS g ot 4 o [ [ L sgeg Bl SELYLS Bl BLUES [ 0L TFI0L
£i8% Z 078 3 [ES [ ankg
g
o5
g
B 1% DES [ ceg z [T z 0nig £
EEEE 1 &t I ot I EE] 1
[k 3 [ ]
04E3 £ ]
B[S o3 E 3% £ 225 £
0§
i
0FFg £
6.8 5] I 522 ¥ 354 3
LIB% [T I SEY 1 515 1 [ z
5854 i [hn ] 3
03
[
3
PEET 1 [51X]
B L S
) [ L =% i B5td [hEEES
583 1 [ OIS
BECE L oGy 1 £ELL EZ0EES
g ZZDERG
3 REDEMLE
051§ z o515 2039
[if 3 [ 3 ) [ AE1E L SiLY &G
T GOCE o i Z GUEE 75
FAE nrg z 318 4 20+ 18 RN
b E SEEEE Eﬁu
BE TS
LHINAY [ 033504050 | o599 Wk ¥ SHOH # [T ER [ S1sENad E) ELTEE] & saiwusd [ [ EFeTs
a5, TFEEEL ElEdiy 2Ra08 TEHHEHITN HOLEEINGN) SRR ol aNIIna
Liaug
PR T TIINCAUR BUY 10 (1 C24ED S e AICISRd R Eiae ot L Rodup zépﬁsgu;w&i&ﬁ%"mﬂfpfﬁuégaﬁ!
Pl g R T ETE
EI0T IR en

JHeEE TR D
ALNMOD SN RIS

SBUTERARING [0 pIEOE



BILfRORE - 5272022

. b i

DBHR-4 - Page

Case Detall Report

Totzl Records: 5

Page: L of 1

100 8/2/202211134 BEECH Abanoned Abandoned  |Open Erle Solesbee

SPRINGS RD {home home

9g 5/2/2022|249 solid waste  [sofid waste  [Open Erle Soleshee
DOGWOOD
DR

98 5/2/2022]264 abandoned  |jabandoned [Open Erle Solesbes
DOGWOCD Imobile home [maobile home
bR

97 5/2/202211402 HARVEY abandoned |abandoned {Open Erle Solesbes
POINT RD mabile home [mobile home

86 5/3/2022{134 QUIVER |solid waste Open Erle Solesbee

BIATFA0EL



1

5/27/2022

117 POPLAR

ST

Cagse Ackiy

HiLfR022 - B2FJROA2

AT

Burned out
houseg

Ll

Burnfed out
hotise

DHR-4 -

0

4

Inspection

ity Report

Glenn
Cunningham
met with
owner at
property.
Hotse could
he rebuilt but
will reguira
major work.
Owner will
evaluate
options and
make a
decision.

5/26/2022

100

1134 BEECH
SPRINGS RD

Abandoned
home

Abandoned
home

Inspection

Structure is
scheduled to
be burned by
fire
department
on May 28
2022,

5/24/2022

60

142
SPINDRIFT
LN

AMH

AMH

Inspection

Virgil Parrish
met with
property
owner at site.
Property is in
vary poor
condition,
owner states
property may
he sold in the
near future

5/20/2022

92

129
WILDWOOD
DR

abandoned
home

burned ot
hotse

Send Letter

Sent notice of
hearing,

Page: 1 of B

Page 2



DHR-4 -

Sent notice of

5/20/2022 211162 Junk Junk Send Letter
VENTURE LN jvehicles/AMH |Vehicles/AMH hearing.
5/20/2022 051117 POPLAR |Bumed out |Burmed out  {Send Letter [Sent notice of
5T house house hearing.
5/20/2022 94{1444 OCEAN |Abandoned |Abandoned |[Send Letter {Sent notice of
HWY N Mobile Home {Mobile Home hearing.
5/19/2022 1211308 NEW  |other-unsafe (house falling {Send Letter |Sent niotice of
HOPE RD house in on itself hearing.
571912022 341125 MARTIN |abandoned jabandoned |Send Letter |Sent notice of
LN house hotse hearing.
571942022 4713138 NEW Grass, Grass, Send Letter  |Sent notice of
HOPE RD possible possible hearing.
Abandoned  |Abandoned
Mobile Home {Mobile Home
5/19/2022 60[142 AMH AMH Inspection Sent notice of
SPINDRIFT hearing.
LN
5/17/2022 691249 solid waste  |solid waste  |Inspection  |Trash and
DOGWOOD furniture stifl
DR present in
yard
5/16/2022 89311347 CENTER jabandoned  |abandoned  {Inspection Debris is still
HILL HWY home home, past on lot at this
repair time
5/16/2022 9711402 HARVEY |abandoned  {ahandoned  |Inspection Demo of the
POINT RD mobile home [mobile home single wide
has begun,
5/5/2022 10011134 BEECH [Abandoned {Abandoned |Inspection Property has
SPRINGS RD jhome home a small
abandoned
home in poor
condition on
it. Spoke with
property
owner, plan
is for the fire
department
to burn the
structure.

Page: 2 of B

Page 3



DHR-4 - Page

5/3/2022

840 COUNTY
LINE RD

sofid waste

mobile home
has a trailer
fult of trash
behind it

Inspection

Spoke with
famity
mermber of
property
owner last
week, Trash
on property
has bean
cleaned up.

5/2/2022

264
DOGWOCOD
DR

abandoned
maobile home

abandoned
mobile home

Inspection

Spoke with
property
owner, They
advised they
knew the
trailer was in
bad shape
and intend to
tear it down
this spring,

5/2/2022

249
DOGWQOD
DR

solid waste

solid waste

Inspeaction

Property does
have rash
and a sofa
and chair in
the front
vard.

Page: 2 of B



A
5/2/2022

7 Ky

134 OLIVER
5T

solid waste

Insp

ected
propetty as
closely as 1
could(dog
present
prevented
closer
inspection).
Minimal
"junk™ in
yard. There
are 2 lines
running to
the ditch, but
unable to
determine if
they are
sewage or
graywater
lines or just
drains.
Property has
a permit for a
storage
building.
Nothing in
the
construction
of the
building
currently
implies that it
is intended as
a dwelling.
Wil continue
to monitor.

57272022

Page: 4 of &

897

1402 HARVEY
POINT RD

abandoned
mobile home

abandoned
mobile home

Inspection

Spoke to
property
owner who
agreed single
wide is in bad
condition and
agread to
deme it They
will have the
demo done
themselves,.

5



Page 1}

DHR-5

sheq LIno

HHY I Ad¥Nyady AW
shsoda 5 B o L o o
57 IR0 spiodsues; @ e mM a05
; i
Se) S0 B L 8 O0GE
s papIedsig) 2 Q09T ‘
GOGE
SuUCBIDE .
Hoddasg QoSE
PHLZ fRULIID .
saaded famy o 0oGE
SIS 5 0G0
515841y oSt
089S
8 [ELEpshuray S 130 G0LE 3 #] bZe 24 [ AWM
& 0580678 tr 0ES 6501 3 4] L) 69 e TdY
& 00555 'FS 8 08 OLZT =) € 87¢ i £ HIUY
& 0S50S £ 9tS TEQT El 0 4 BS 6t AHYNHE3
g 00'988'TS g 615 LE0T B T TEZ ¥9 £T AHVTINYT
sheq O3 g | se)d SieD poddng pyug {siedeg
{noD mummmmmm mﬂonwcm._._. B3I ﬁwmuwmmm_ﬁm SUOEND {BUIULD [IMD SIUSPIoU] | sisaily

Hodoy Aianay zZoz ABlN — ooih

0 sqiieyg Ajunos suewimblag




DHR-6 - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES
P.C. Box 563 - 159 Creck Drive - Hertford, NC 27944
(262) 426-5646 Phone - (252) 426-1875 Fax

Jonathan A. Nixon, Director

Emergency Services Update - April 2022

Call Volume by Department - April 2022
# of # of
Departiment Department
P Calls P Cails
911 CALLS RECEIVED 599 | NC State Highway Patrol 39
Belvidere Fire Dept. g NC Wildlife
Bethel Fire Dept. 14 | Maghtingole
Chowan EMS 2 Pasquotank-Carmden EMS
Durants Neck Fire Dept, 11 Perg. Dept. of Social Services
Eastcare 0 Perq. Emergency Management 22
Gotes EMS 0 Ferg. EMS 231
Hertford Fire Dept. a9 | Perq. Fire Marshal 0
Hertford Public Works 4 Perq. Sheriff's Office 1,059
fnter-County Fire Dept. 10 Perg. Water Department 1
Magistrate gg | Perqg. Volunteer Water Rescue Team 0
NC Dept. of Transportation Winfall Fire Dept. 13
NC Forestry Winfall Police Dept. 2
NC Probation 1 Winfall Public Works
Welcome
David Jensen — Part-Time Paramedic
Kimberty Meads - Part-Time EMT
Kayla Trader ~ Part-Time AEMT
May Birthdays <&
lennifer Feltner ~ May 5t
Dana Wavra — May 12t
Kimberly Meads ~ May 23
Emily Harrell — May 25t
1

Emergency Services Update



DHR-6 - Page 2

Makayle Williams ~ May 265
Heidi Russell - May 27
Brett Damron — May 29t
Codi Griggs — May 31%

Completed Projects / Trainings / Community Preparedness Activities

CPR Class - April 1, 2022

Local Emergency Planning Committee Meeting — April 1, 2022
Perguimans County High S5chool Mock Crash Planning Meeting — April 4, 2022
Albernarte Senior Games - April 5, 2022

THIRA Woark Session — April 5, 2022

ES Admin Team Meeting — April 6, 2022

EMS Crews visit the Senior Canter — April 6, 2022

NC 911 Board GIS Data Workshop — April 6, 2022

Emergency Operations Plan Review Meeting — April 7, 2022

National Public Safety Telecommunicators Week — April 10— 16, 2022
Leaders Luncheon — April 12, 2022

Trillium Emergency Management Mesting — April 13, 2022

First Responders Easter Egg Hunt — April 14, 2022

Cycle NC Event ~ April 23, 2022

Week of the Young Child — Aprif 23, 2022

Nucor Family Event at the Crawfish Shack — April 23, 2022

Continuing Medical Education — April 25, 2022

Perquimans County High School Mock Crash — Aprit 26, 2022

Visit from NC Office of EMS — April 26, 2022

Albemarle Region Stakeholders Meeting — April 27, 2022

Local Emergency Planning Committee Meeting — April 28, 2022
Virtual TAC Meeting — April 28, 2022 ‘

EMS Peer Review Meeting — April 28, 2022

Fourth Grade Living History Day at the Newbold White House — April 28, 2022

CERT Trainings/Preparedness Activities

Atbemarle CERT Fuli-Scale Exercise — April 6, 2022
introduction te Community Emergency Response Teams Training — April 21 - 22, 2022

Assisted with Cycle NC Event in Hertford and Belvidere — April 23, 2022

Pending Projects / Trainings / Community Preparedness Activities

»

Qn-Shift Training at The Landings of the Albemarie - May 4, 2022

Hertford Fire Department Live Burn - May 7, 2022

“4" Life Training sponsored by the Town of Hertford -~ May 10, 2022...How to Dial 911, Stop the
Bleed, Narcan Administration, and Hands Only CPR

Spring Fling at Perguimans Central School - May 12, 2022

Nucor Day at the Crawfish Shack - May 21, 2022

Community Fishing Derby - May 21, 2022

National EMS Memorial Bike Ride - May 25, 2022

Emergency Services Update



DHR-5 - Page 3

Hazmat Shipping Exercise funded through the Homeland Security Grant Program - June 4, 2022
Armed Intruder Drill at Perquimans County High School - July 14, 2022

HazMat Propanea Exercise - Summer 2022

Emergency Operations Plan Update - Summer/Fall 2022

Press Releases / Public Service Announcements

L

College of the Albemarle holding summer EMT Hybrid Class — April 1, 2022

Press Release shared regarding a gas smell at Perquimans Central School — April 2, 2022
911 Telecommunicators recognized at the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners Meeting -
April 4, 2022

Suspicious package at Perquimans County High School — Aprit 6, 2022

TarWheel Cycling Event traveling through Perquimans County — April 9, 2022

First Responders Easter Egg Hunt — Aprit 8, 2022

Happy National Public Safety Telecommunicators Week — April 12, 2022

The First Responders Easter Egg Hunt was a success — April 14, 2022

Press Release for Perquimans County High School Mock Crash — April 19, 2022

Job Announcement for EMS Shift Supervisor and Paramedic — April 22, 2022

Cycle NC in Perquimans this weekend — April 23, 2022

Week of the Young Child Flyer — April 23, 2022

Perguimans County High School Mock Crash pictures - April 30, 2022

Emergency Services Update



g8

COMMITTE:
REPORTS

COMMITTEE REPORTS - CR



